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Financial and Operating Highlights

MRREBERE

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000 % Change
FET FET HE) %

Result £
Revenue WA 249,898 269,104 (7.1)
Profit attributable to KARERA

owners of the Company JEAG 4 A 70,598 77,118 (8.5)
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) &A% EAZF| GEAL) 6.26 6.95 9.9)
Interim and proposed final dividends A HA & 22 3% & A% < 2f

per share (HK cents) B8 GBI 4.3 4.3 -
Financial Position B ES AR
Net current assets mBEEFE 230,190 209,427 2.9
Total interest-bearing bank loans FHEIRTTE R 227,583 42,500 435.5
Key Financial Ratios FEHBLEE
Gross profit ratio EF = 53.8% 53.9% .1
Net profit ratio eI 32.0% 32.7% (0.7)
Return on equity [ ENEIEE 7.0% 8.5% (1.5)
Current ratio mEhLL = 13.1 4.6 N/AANE A
Gearing ratio" BEAMGBHEEO 1.9% N/A~ i F N/A7TE A
Operating Statistics EEHE
Throughput (metric tonnes) B2 (ARE)

Nanjing terminal Et L] 1,493,200 1,410,500 5.9

Ningbo terminal RS SE 337,000 288,000 17.0

Tianjin terminal K25 EE - 49,400 (100.0)
Jetty utilisation rate® SSAFE A xR

Nanjing terminal g 25.9% 23.9% 2.0

Ningbo terminal TSR 36.2% 65.8% (29.6)

Tianjin terminal PN 2 - 16.5% (16.5)
Notes: FisE

(1) BEABBHIRDUBTERFHEEETE
RBEREBRSRREZEY) BRIUAAR
A AFEIGERBRIA100%5HE -

(1) The calculation of the gearing ratio is based on the net bank loans
(total bank loans minus cash and cash equivalents) divided by
equity attributable to owners of the Company multiplied by 100%.

FRARABEFE BEAM S8R ()
A B8 N B i RS BR G R 2 @ B R MY RS 58
At EAENE: R(i) ARG EAR S ER
R ARG BRI F AT ERETE -

(2)  The utilisation rate is calculated by our record of the annual actual 2
throughput via jetties divided by (i) the total annual designed
throughput capacity of jetties for Nanjing terminal and Ningbo
terminal in relation to the operating period; and (ii) the total annual
adjusted designed throughput capacity of the jetty for the Tianjin
terminal in relation to the operating period.
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to
present the annual results of Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited
(the “Group” or “Dragon Crown”) for the year ended 31 December
2016.

MAINTAIN STEADY DEVELOPMENT DURING ECONOMIC
SLOWDOWN

In 2016, China has recorded the slowest GDP growth since 1990.
The GDP growth has only risen by 6.7% to RMB74,412.7 billion,
which was the slowest growth among 26 years. Despite the rapid
slowdown of investment among the private enterprises, the real
estate and infrastructure industries are still remaining active. Due to
the downward pressure and difficulties facing by China economy,
financial risks and manufacturing industry excess capacity will be the
key challenge of China’s economy. This led to the continued decline
in performance of Chinese enterprises. Although the economic
foundation of China’s manufacturing industry is still not solid enough,
the high cost is dragging down the profits of enterprises, Dragon
Crown remained steady in business development, which showed the
solid foundation and years of experience accumulated in the industry
of the Group.

Dragon Crown recorded revenue of HK$249.9 million (2015:
HK$269.1 million) and net profit of HK$80.1 million (2015: HK$88.1
million) as at the financial year ended 31 December 2016. The net
profit decline was mainly due to the depreciation of Renminbi during
the year and lack of the one-off compensation income in 2016 as
compared with last year.

Contributions from our visionary management team have been
essential in maintaining the Group’s healthy operation. Having
established a solid business foundation over the years, we were able
to leverage our position as a leading liquid chemical storage and
integrated terminal service provider to sustain ties with world-class
chemical enterprises, such as Celanese Corporation. The income
secured from such ties was in itself sufficient to ensure satisfactory
financial results for the year. Given that the liquid chemicals handled
by the Group are applicable to various daily consumer products on
the markets, hence demand will grow continuously from players in
the plastics, paints, textiles and solvents industries.

Chairman’s Statement
EEHRE

BOIRIAZR -

TABREREZG((EEQ)) RAZ KRS
MEBIERAERA R ([AER ] = [5EH])
HE2016F 12 A1 BIEZFEELE -

ERERERHISBERR

20164 + R E$:15 B 1990 & 7K & 1K & B
NEERBEERE BERNEEREBEEIER
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHRE

It is worth noting as well that the Group entered into the equity
purchase agreement in relation to the acquisition of 50% equity
interest in Weifang Sime Darby Liquid Terminal Co., Ltd. (“WSDL”)
at the beginning of 2016, so as to grasp the excellent development
prospect of the Weifang Liquid Terminal. Weifang Liquid Terminal
has the highest safety requirements and a state-of-the-art terminal
project that is dedicated to develop the bulk oil and chemicals
storage and distribution business. It is located at a gateway to North-
eastern Asian economic powerhouses such as Japan and South
Korea and a strategic junction between Bohai Economic Basin and
Yangtze Economic Basin. The acquisition of WSDL can consolidate
the leading position of Dragon Crown in China’s liquid petrochemical
industry.

Looking forward, facing the severe economic environment and
global economic slowdown, the performance of the Group will
remain stable. We will continue to monitor the cash flows closely
in order to maintain a strong financial position. We will also ensure
the Group has sufficient liquidity and funding so as to support the
sustainable development of the Group.

DIVIDENDS

In recognition of the long-term support of our shareholders, the
Group sticks to the dividend policy as before, an interim dividend of
HK2.0 cents (2015: HK2.0 cents) per share was declared and paid
during the year. In addition, the Board has proposed a final dividend
of HK2.3 cents (2015: HK2.3 cents) per share. The total dividends
per share in 2016 was HK4.3 cents, which represents 68.7% of
the eamnings per share attributable to owners of the Company for
the year. The dividend payout ratio is consistent with the Group’s
dividend policy and has kept on maintaining the dividend payout ratio
exceeding 50% since listing.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZERERA T

B —IRNEAEER 2016 FFMH U
M REF R RIEEERAE (TWSDLJ)
ZB0% I HERT S IRERE B 1% 0 AT
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Chairman’s Statement
EEHRE

SAFETY =2

Employee safety has been our top priority for many years now, AEBZFR—MKEEILEERENMN
therefore, all chemical terminals and storages of the Group A, NEBMALERISEIFEFHE
have to be approved by the relevant monitoring departments of B ABE S M E - BF  AEE

government. Furthermore, we provide regular training to all of our TARAE TR EaEsl - WBEER
staff members, as well as develop and implement HSE (Health, MATEZEGTE MBITRE T2 MER

Safety and Environment) policies in accordance with national and R - ERREMOLERZE  HMAR
industry standards. Due to our upmost attention to safety, we did not 2016 F AR A AL FERE AT » KRR -
experience any material incidents in 2016. In the future, we intend REEHE-—SRNREFTENNRSE - I
to seek further improvements in this area, with the ultimate goal of BERMEPREMELZE BEERENTE °
providing safe and quality services to our customers.

EXPANDING MARKET OFFERS PROMISING OUTLOOK TERREFINRESDRERNR
Despite the challenging economic environment, we are optimistic BEREBER ME - RAYRE(LT
about the prospects for the liquid chemical industry. With support TENRSESEEE SENPERER
from an expanding consumer market for basic chemical materials (EEMRREEREEMSNER - HM
and chemical products in China, we believe that demand for our HEkBEeREMSEHAEBRENS
services will continue to grow, and we are ready to satisfy such KEFEZA - BMEEHETR 28"
growth. BEZHBRFKENER -

With our world-class expertise and excellent facilities and services, BERMERFOKENEZNG - 2IRE
we have built a strong reputation and earned the trust of our HEREERE  REEEVTRIFHNBE
customers, which include renowned large-scale multinational UESeEEMERAERTIrEERD
chemical enterprises. Capitalizing on the global trend for outsourcing BEMEET BEEIINSMRELKR BRI
logistics arrangements, we see the opportunity to introduce new 2 AEBERERK  SIABXNARE
cost-effective solutions that enable our customers to reduce costs, R TR BRPRIEKA - EINER
increase flexibility and raise efficiencies as a whole. MR FFRRER ©

The Group’s flagship operation, which is located in the Nanjing REBMEEEGSSEERNE R LETE
Chemical Industry Park, the Nanjing terminal, has contributed a BN AEE  —EAAEETNRFER
stable and high profit to the Group for a continuous period. We also EREafER - MM EFES ABISER
commit for the continuous upgrading of the terminal and storage BRESENRGFEAR BB EL
facilities and services so as to better-serve our customers and HRETFRANERS  BORARFEE
maximize our profitability. Besides, the Nanjing terminal has sufficient o b mRIGEE AT B T EE A
land reserve for further expansion and development so that we are HE—FIERENERE  SERIIRER R
ready to seize the opportunities upon high potential projects with e EEIEE IR ROMEEIZE#e
good investment returns arise. L o
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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

Also, the Group entered into the equity purchase agreement in
relation to the acquisition of 50% equity interest in WSDL at the
beginning of 2016. With the obvious logistic advantage of Weifang
Port and facilitation of Shandong government in terms of policy,
we expect that the construction of the first phase of the Weifang
Liquid Terminal will be completed and come into operation at
the second quarter of 2017. We expect that it can contribute to
the profit of the Group. It will help Dragon Crown to capture the
growing opportunities in China’s liquid petrochemical industry, as
well as strengthening the leading position of the Group, improving
the profitability of terminals and creating a valuable investment
opportunity for shareholders. Looking ahead, we expect to bring
more positive changes to the industry.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
express my heartfelt gratitude to all of our business partners,
customers and most valued shareholders for their continuous
trust and support to the Group, and to our dedicated Directors,
management and staffs for their valuable contributions in 2016. | look
forward to achieving further brilliant performance by all of you in the
future, and generate better returns for our shareholders.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZERERA T
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Directors and Senior Management

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. NG Wai Man, aged 60, is an executive Director and the
chairman of the Company. Mr. NG is the founder of our Group
and is principally responsible for operation of our Board and is the
key decision-maker of our Group. He is responsible for formulating
the overall business strategic development for our Group. Mr. NG
has accumulated around 28 years of management and operation
experience in the terminal and storage of liquid chemical products
industry. Mr. NG is the founder of Dragon Source Industrial Limited
and its invested entity, Ningbo Haixiang Liquid Chemical Store Co.,
Ltd. (the predecessor of Ningbo Xinxiang Liquid Chemical Store
Co., Ltd. (“Ningbo Xinxiang”)), and has managed its operation since
1988. Mr. NG was the president and legal representative of Nanjing
Dragon Crown Liquid Chemicals Terminal Co., Ltd (“NJDC”) from
April 2004 to 2007 responsible for overseeing strategic development
and management of resources. From December 1993 to September
2004, Mr. NG was a director of Ningbo Huaxiang Inspection Co.,
Ltd, a company which provides inspection, certification and testing
services. He served as the chairman and general manager from
October 1997 to October 2006 and legal representative from
October 1997 to October 2007 for Ningbo Free Trade Zone Dragon
Crown Chemical International Trade Company Ltd., a trading
company, responsible for strategic business management. Mr.
NG was appointed as our Director on 16 July 2010 and was re-
designated as our executive Director on 30 November 2010.

PITESE

EEREREEAR

RERS%E 605 AARMITESHRE
o REERAEEMAIIBA  XEBF
EEQEE BRAAEEIERRE 8
BRI A EEBEBREERE - RE4
FESENFETRECERITEREEL28
FRERFEELR - REEAREMNCT
ERARREREGE -BREHRENL
ITEREERAR (BEFIRELIAHE
RAFR([E=FMADAS)WAEIBA - LB
1088 G R E 18 HIB 1F o R %t & B 2004 F
4 AZE 2007 FHEFREREMNREC THFE
WEARAR([EREDN]) WERFEA
RE BEEBERBIHTREREE - 7
1993 F 12 AZE 2004 F 9 F + R AEEME
REMRBAERAR (—REMHRA - RFE
NMAIFARISHAR)ESE - H1997F10A8
2006 F10 ABEAZERRBEENMCT
BRESERAR(—RESRANES
RFRBEEBERBEBERERB 1997 F
10 AZ 2007 F 10 AMHEZ A RIAEAR
o REAER2010F7 A16 HEEB AR

NEESE

T

WH 20104 11 A 30 B FAE#HTT
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Directors and Senior Management
EEREREEAER

Mr. TING Yian Ann, aged 56, is an executive Director and the chief
executive officer of the Company. Mr. TING is principally responsible
for overall management and strategic development, major decision-
making and communications with our key customers. Mr. TING
joined our Group in 20083. Since 2007, Mr. TING has served as the
president and legal representative of NJDC. He has accumulated
around 28 years of management and operation experience in the
terminal and storage of liquid chemical products industry. Prior
to joining our Group, Mr. TING was president and chief executive
officer from 1997 to 2001 of GATX (Jurong) Terminals Pte Ltd.,
a company providing global networks in bulk liquid storage,
packaging, distribution and logistic services in Singapore. His
major duties at GATX (Jurong) Terminals Pte Ltd. covered overall
planning and operation of the company in the region, formulating
strategies, cultivating relationship with customers and authorities
and developing internal controls system. Mr. TING was the deputy
chairman of the Singapore Chemical Industry Council from 1997 to
2001 and also served as the chairman of the Logistics & Distribution
Committee established under the Singapore Chemical Industry
Council from 1997 to 2001. Mr. TING graduated from University of
Southern California in 1985 with a Bachelor of Science degree in
Business Administration. Mr. TING was appointed as an executive
Director on 30 November 2010.

Mr. CHONG Yat Chin, aged 55, is an executive Director. Mr.
CHONG joined our Group in 1994. Mr. CHONG is principally
responsible for business and strategic development, major decision-
making and communications with major customers. He has
accumulated around 22 years of experience in the liquid chemical
products terminal and storage industry. Prior to joining our Group,
Mr. CHONG worked for Mitsui & Company (Hong Kong) Limited, an
international conglomerate engaging in various businesses, including
worldwide logistics and financing, development of infrastructure, for
over seven years. He was in the chemicals division and undertook
business support centered around petrochemical products chain
for logistics and distribution. He was also responsible for developing
strategic partnerships and customer relations. Mr. CHONG
graduated from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1986 with
a Degree of Bachelor of Business Administration. Mr. CHONG was
appointed as an executive Director on 30 November 2010.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited BEFIEEIERER AR

PREREE 560 ARAIMITESH
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Directors and Senior Management

Ms. CHAN Wan Ming, aged 51, is an executive Director. Ms.
CHAN is responsible for our Group’s day-to-day management,
administration as well as human resources management. She joined
our Group in 1988. Ms. CHAN has accumulated around 28 years of
management and operation experience in the terminal and storage
of liquid chemical products industry. Prior to joining our Group, Ms.
CHAN worked for Wai Hing Company, a trading company, from
November 1986 to July 1988 responsible for arrangements in trading
of chemicals. Ms. CHAN was appointed as an executive Director on
30 November 2010.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. LUO Shijie, aged 71, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 30 November 2010. Mr. LUO is also a member
of the audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination
committee of our Board. He was deputy factory director of SINOPEC
Sichuan Vinylon Works from 1988 to 1996. Mr. LUO was deputy
general manager of SINOPEC Sales Company from 1996 to 1999,
deputy director of SINOPEC Chemical Department from 2000 to
2003, and director of SINOPEC Chemical Department from 2003
to 2006. From 2005 to 2006, he also was general manager of
SINOPEC Chemical Products Sales Company. Mr. LUO graduated
from Tianjin University in 1968, majored in Precision Instrument.
He obtained the qualification as an engineer from Chongging City
Government in 1981. He was appointed as senior engineer by
SINOPEC in 1987.

EEREREEAR

BRERZL: 5158 ARITES - Rt
BEAKBEMNBEERE THREANER
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FE1999FHEAP A HETRRRH
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Directors and Senior Management
EEREREEAER

Mr. ZHU Wujun, aged 70, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 30 November 2010, Mr. ZHU is also a member
of the audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination
committee of our Board. Mr. ZHU was the deputy manager of
Sinopec Yangzi Petrochemical Company from 1985 to 1998. From
1998 to 2005, Mr. ZHU was a director and deputy manager of
Sinopec Yangzi Petrochemical Company Ltd. From 2005 to 2006,
Mr.ZHU was the deputy manager of Sinopec Chemical Products
Sales Company. Mr. ZHU was also the chairman of Yangyang
Chemical logistics and Trading Company from 1995 to 2005. Mr.
ZHU graduated from Zhejiang University in 1970 with a bachelor
degree. He has obtained the qualification as a senior economist from
the assessment committee of China Petrochemical Company which
assessed his qualification according to standards set by the State
Council in 1995.

Mr. LAU Sik Yuen, aged 49, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on 30 November 2010. Mr. LAU is also chairman
of the audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination
committee of our Board. Mr. LAU served as the financial controller
of a subsidiary of NWS Holdings Limited, a company listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) (collectively the “Main Board”) over 3 years and
had worked with PricewaterhouseCoopers for over 5 years. Mr. LAU
served as non-executive director of ZMFY Automobile Glass Services
Limited, a company listed on the Growth Enterprise Market Board
of the Stock Exchange (the “GEM Board”) from September 2013 to
December 2014. Mr. LAU graduated from Oregon State University
with a bachelor degree of science in Business Administration in 1989.
Mr. LAU is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants as well as a member of the American Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. LAU has been serving as the
chief financial officer and company secretary of Xinyi Glass Holdings
Limited, a company listed on the Main Board, since April 2003. Mr.
LAU has served as an independent non-executive director of China
Qinfa Group Limited, a company listed on the Main Board since June
2009. Mr. Lau has also served as an independent non-executive
director of SDM Group Holdings Limited, a company Listed on the
GEM Board, since September 2014.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited BEFIEEIERER AR
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Directors and Senior Management

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. LAU Lai Chi, aged 44, is the chief financial officer and company
secretary of our Group. Mr. LAU has joined our Group since August
2015. Mr. LAU graduated from the Chinese University of Hong
Kong with a Bachelor’s Degree (Honors) in Business Administration
(Professional Accountancy). Mr. LAU is a fellow member of both of
The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to joining
our Group, Mr. LAU had about 5 years working experience in an
international firm of certified public accountants and about 15 years
of experience in key financial position in Hong Kong listed companies
and multi-national companies. Mr. LAU has extensive experience
within the area of auditing, accounting and financial management,
taxation, corporate and project finance and management.

Mr. ZOU Qing Long, aged 52, is a director and general manager
of NJDC. Mr. ZOU has joined our Group since May 2004. Mr.
Z0U is principally responsible for our Group’s overall operational
management in Nanjing. Mr. ZOU has accumulated around 14
years of management and operation experience in the terminal
and storage of liquid chemical products industry Mr. Zou’s major
responsibility with the Group includes managing and coordinating
operation workflow, recruitment and training of managers under his
supervision, developing guidelines of operation and maintenance.
He is overseeing operations in our terminals in Nanjing, Ningbo and
Tianjin. Prior to joining the Group, he worked in the China Maritime
Safety Administration for 16 years in which he gained valuable
maritime logistics experience. Mr. ZOU graduated from Nanjing
Political College of the Chinese People’s Liberation Army with a
bachelor degree in Economics Management in 2003.

Mr. LAU Chi Ming, Sammy, aged 59, is the deputy general
manager of NJDC. Mr. LAU is principally responsible for our
Group’s business and new project development of petrochemical
terminal in Nanjing. Mr. LAU has accumulated around 28 years of
management and operation experience in the terminal and storage
of liquid chemical products industry. Mr. LAU was an engineer of
ExxonMobil Hong Kong Limited from 1988 to 2004 and he assumed
management roles in HSE, logistics, operations and maintenance.
Mr. LAU graduated from The University of Hong Kong with a degree
of Bachelor of Science in Engineering in 1979. Mr. LAU was elected
as a Graduate of the Institution of Engineers, Australia on 10 January

EEREREEAR

REBAR

o

BRERE M5 RAKEERVHE
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Directors and Senior Management
EEREREEAER

1985 and has been included in the list of competent persons for
Class 2-inspection and certification of LPG compound and cylinder
stores by Electrical & Mechanical Services Department, Government
of Hong Kong since 6 November 1996. He joined our Group in April
2005 as a project manager.

Mr. LI Hongtao, aged 45, is the general manager of Tianjin
Tianlong Liquid Chemicals Storage and Transportation Co., Ltd..
LI is principally responsible for our Group’s overall operational
management in Tianjin including managing and coordinating
workflow, setting up annual budget and fiscal plan, providing
training and recruitment of managers. Mr. LI has joined our Group
since 2001, principally responsible for business development and
communication with customers. Mr. LI has accumulated around 17
years of experience in the terminal and storage of liquid chemical
products. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. LI was a manager of
regional development and marketing department of GATX (Jurong)
Teminals Pte Ltd, a company providing global networks in bulk liquid
storage, packaging, distribution and logistic services in Singapore.
Mr. LI graduated from Saint-Petersburg State Academy of Culture in
Russia with academic certifications equivalent to master in Cultural
Studies in 1998.

Mr. XIANG Xiao Chu, aged 61, is the general manager of
Ningbo Ningxiang Liquid Chemicals Terminal Co., Ltd. (“Ningbo
Ningxiang”) and Ningbo Xinxiang. Mr. XIANG has joined our Group
since November 1995. Mr. XIANG is principally responsible for our
Group’s overall operational management in Ningbo. Mr. XIANG
has accumulated around 24 years of management and operation
experience of which around 21 years are in the terminal and storage
of liquid chemical products industry. Prior to joining our Group, Mr.
XIANG served as deputy director the factory, division deputy chief of
Human Resource and Security and an office administrator in Ningbo
No.2 Pharmaceutical Factory of Zhejiang Province from February
1988 to October 1992. During the period from November 1992
to September 1995, Mr. XIANG served as an office administrator
handling selection and recruitment of new staff, finance management
and observing compliance of HSE policies of Zhejiang Chemicals
Factory (Yongxin Company). Mr. XIANG has served as a deputy
director and director of tank field, business manager and general
manager assistant in Ningbo Ningxiang and Ningbo Xinxiang since
October 1995. Mr. XIANG completed administration management
course of Self-Study Examination of the Higher Education of Zhejiang
Province in October 1990.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited BEFIEEIERER AR
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Mr. HUA Zi Ye, aged 47, is the general manager of WSDL. Mr.
HUA has joined WSDL since 2015, principally responsible for the
overall operational management of the company. Mr. HUA has
got a Master Degree in Chemistry from Tulane University in the
USA and a Master Degree in Business Administration from Rice
University in the USA. He has broad expertise within the area of
Chemistry and Business Administration. Prior to joining WSDL, Mr.
HUA was a general manager of Vopak China Management Co.,
Ltd. and Odfiell Nangang Terminal (Tianjin) Co., Ltd.. Mr. HUA has
extensive experience within the area of company’s operation and
management.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWEDT

BUSINESS REVIEW EHEE

Dragon Crown is one of China’s leading integrated service providers REAATEH —KELENGZEAHERGHE
that specialized in the handling and storage of liquid chemical HEEH &E’Wﬁi@&{’%ﬁﬂﬁ“{b%m :
products, operating a total of two terminals that are located in FREMANERHEESEMMEGHGE - K&
Nanijing and Ningbo during the year. Strategically situated in one of BRI ERPEER —EE ZE A1
the major petrochemical industry hubs of China, the Group has set TT¥EMEM  SEL SRR TS
up jetties and tank farms (“Terminals”) along the coastal area to seize MR ([H5E ) IEBEA Bt TT¥ %
rising demand from the petroleum and chemical industries. Dragon MERNESR - ENEBHAAEEE . HiE
Crown offers a high quality and comprehensive range of liquid FEREERNEREFPRESRE MEAEHR
chemical terminal and storage services to customers through its own BB REE LR TR -

jetties, storage tanks and dedicated pipelines.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the throughput volume REZ2016F 12 A1 BILFE - AEER
of liquid chemical products handled by the Group’s Nanijing, Ningbo R BERNKEIEHEEENRELER
and Tianjin terminals reached 1,493,200 metric tonnes, 337,000 HH 29 5l &1,493,200 AME ~ 337,000 A
metric tonnes and nil metric tonnes, respectively (2015: 1,410,500 W N TAME (20154 © 9 541,410,500 A

metric tonnes, 288,000 metric tonnes and 49,400 metric tonnes, & « 288,000 AME N2 49,400 A ME) » A H&
respectively), with a combined throughput volume of 1,830,200 = 1,830,200/A18(20154F : 1,747,900
metric tonnes (2015: 1,747,900 metric tonnes). Wa) o

The following table provides an overview of the existing terminals and TREHNR2016F 12 A31 BRI AIHE &

facilities as at 31 December 2016: RIEE -
Existing Terminals and facilities Nanjing Ningbo Total
REBHERXE [ EiR et
Number of tanks RS 32 12 44
Storage capacity (m®) FRAE (S AXK) 210,000 29,000 239,000
Number of berths i=yIE= 3 1 4
Berthing capacity (dwt) SARIRE 7 (FEME) 45,000* 3,000
Jetty designed throughput capacity 5588t AEH =

(metric tonnes) (7AWR) 4,000,000 100,000 4,100,000

*  Comprises three berths with capacity of 20,000 dwt, 20,000 dwt and * HB={&%5%20,000#EME + 20,000 H EME
5,000 dwt, respectively. % 5,000 FEMEHY AR AR -

The main source of the Group’s revenue and profit is derived from REBBEEBEMNERMEETIER A
its flagship terminal, situated in the Nanjing Chemical Industry Park, FEZUWA Ria AR - 8 2F S m F) 4858
accounting for 91.1% (2015: 97.2%) of the total profit during the 91.1% (20154 : 97.2%) - REBHN T &
year. The Group’s major customer, Celanese Corporation (NYSE: EPENEH (BB HRR ST CE) At
CE), a world leading producer of acetyl products, also situated in the REBFENMEMEER » TMURZIE
same industrial park, contributed HK$220.7 million (2015: HK$233.5 C RAFEERASKBETRURA 2.207 1878
million) in revenue to the Group, which is equivalent to 88.3% (2015: J0(20154F : 2.335(847T) » FEE R AU A
86.8%) of the total revenue during the year. 2.88.3% (20154F : 86.8%) °
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Affecting by the Tianjin government authority’s regional
administrative order, our business operation in Tianjin has not
been resumed since then. In view of the comparatively small scale
of investment and business size, together with the uncertainty of
the local government’s perception, whether granting permission
to continue this kind of business or to abandon, we have decided
to close down the operation. Major assets of the company have
been disposed of and the company is now undergoing the wind-up
process. We considered that the cessation of Tianjin business would
not have any material impact to the Group.

The latest moderate policies of the central government in regards to
allowing private refineries to import and refine crude oil elevated and
strengthened the Group’s confidence in an expansion of capacity,
so as to maintain the leading position in the industry. In view of
this, the Group has entered into the equity purchase agreement in
relation to the acquisition of 50% equity interest in WSDL in January
2016. The construction of the first phase of the Weifang Liquid
Terminal will be completed and come into operation in the second
quarter of 2017. Moreover, the second phase of the Weifang Liquid
Terminal has commenced its construction during the year and is
expected to be completed at the end of 2017. There are already a
number of oil and chemical storage partnerships being launched with
customers during the year. Up to now, aimost 90% of tank capacity
for the first phase has been contracted with customers and more
than 50% of tank capacity for the second phase has already been
signed for either agreements or memoranda. The Group believes
the acquisition will definitely benefit to the profit of the Group in the
coming years.

The Group also entered into the Placing Agreement (“Placing”) in
September 2016. The aggregate gross and net proceeds from the
Placing were approximately HK$138.7 million and approximately
HK$133.5 million, respectively. The Placing aimed to raise additional
funding for the business operations of the Group, to strengthen
the Group’s financial position and to provide working capital for
the Group to meet any financial obligations and/or investment
opportunities, if necessary.

Dragon Crown is in a strong financial position, with total assets of
HK$1,305.3 million (2015: HK$1,039.9 million) and total equity of
HK$1,054.2 million (2015: HK$962.4 million). The Group has cash
on hand of HK$208.1 million (2015: HK$211.2 million) and a gearing
ratio of 1.9% (2015: N/A).

EEE R WED T
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEEWED AT

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

In spite of the market concerns over faltering economic growth and
an uncertain external economic environment, the Group remains
optimistic about the blueprint of the industry and layout of the
business. Looking ahead, with the strong support of the national
policies, the Group believes to realize the full potential of the exciting
opportunities for the future development. The Group plans to
continue enhancing its core business in the coastal regions of China,
particularly along the Yangtze River Delta and Bohai Bay regions, so
as to further expand Dragon Crown’s domestic market.

Through the acquisition of WSDL, the Group expects to benefit
from the good development prospects given that the Weifang
Liquid Terminal meets the most stringent safety requirements and
is a state-of-the-art terminal project located at a gateway to North-
eastern Asian economic powerhouses. It dedicated to developing
the bulk oil and chemical storage and distribution business which
may increase the processing capacity of the Weifang Port after its
expansion. With the obvious geographical and logistic advantage
of Weifang Port to oil refineries and chemical production plants
located within its 300km radius, Weifang Liquid Terminal also allows
the entrance of vessels with higher Dead Weight Tonnage so as
to effectively control customers costs. In addition, the completion
and operation of the surrounding railway in 2019 will definitely
enhance the flexibility and reliability of the terminal, as well as more
convenience for customers in the future. Meanwhile, the facilitation of
Shandong government in terms of policy, the Group expects that the
construction of the first phase of the Weifang Liquid Terminal will be
completed and come into operation in the second quarter of 2017.

With advanced operations and a highly experienced management
team at the helm, Dragon Crown is set to consolidate its leading
position as an integrated terminal service provider in China. As it
continues to grow, the Group will remain committed to achieving
more positive financial results and delivering greater value to its
shareholders.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZERERA T
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Revenue

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the revenue of the Group
was decreased by 7.1% from HK$269.1 million in 2015 to HK$249.9
million. (However, if expressed the actual amount in Renminbi, the
revenue of the Group was decreased slightly by 2.0% only, from
RMB218.1 million in 2015 to RMB213.8 million.) The decrease
was mainly due to the depreciation of Renminbi and the decrease
in energy fee revenue in respect of ethylene during the year. Since
June 2016, the Group has started purchasing steam generating
by local power plant directly instead of using our own boilers to
generate steam. Such change of method lowered the cost of
energy consumed and thus reduced the energy fee recharging to
customers.

Gross profit

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the gross profit of the Group
was decreased by 7.3% from HK$145.1 million in 2015 to HK$134.5
million. The decrease was mainly due to the decrease in revenue
as mentioned above. As the decrease in energy fee revenue was
compensated by the savings in diesel fuel cost consumed by the
boilers, the gross profit ratio was comparable with that of last year,
which only decreased slightly by 0.1% to 53.8%.

Other income

Other income decreased to HK$8.1 million from HK$11.9 million in
2015, which was mainly due to the net effects of increase of loan
interest income from a joint venture in current year but lack of the
one-off compensation income received as compared to last year.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses increased by 5.3% from HK$47.1 million in
2015 to HK$49.5 million. The increase was mainly attributable to the
handling charge for the subscription of the unlisted equity investment
and increase in professional fees.

EEEN WD
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEERENWED T

Finance costs REE A

Finance costs for the year increased to HK$3.0 million from HK$1.7 FRBEKARH2015F 217088 TEINE
million in 2015 because the Group has drawn down certain new 300887 VERNFAAEESRATET

bank loans during the year. FIBIRITER ©
Share of profit and loss of associate FE(REE R E 2 mF R E R

The operation of the associate in Tianjin has been suspended since REHE RN FINLED B2015F8 A RES

the serious explosion incident of dangerous goods warehouse in EHRAERLBRERIEFERMEE - B
Tianjin Port happened in August 2015. Due to the high uncertainty PR Mt BT LR (] B B BT IIR1E TS 4E S B
of when the local government authority would allow the resumption ERETHENE BERAEZTERE
of business operation, the board of directors of the associate has AT BRIEEETEERF -

decided to dissolve the company and is now going through the
liquidation process.

During the year, the associate has impaired all its assets to net FA - ZBERATEHMAEEIRRE
realizable value. At the same time, the associate has received a ZENERFE BN ZHE 28R E
significant compensation money from the local government in WHFAEBBAFERNE Y RAREES
respect of the serious interruption to the associate’s business REENEERLEFEEPHOHERSE
operation in previous years as a result of the government’s regulatory BEME - [t - ZEEE A RIHB 2015 FHEE
restriction of the logistic channel. Hence, the associate turned B AFENAGEH o

around from loss in 2015 to profit for the year.

Share of profit and loss of joint ventures JEIE & E 2w R EE

The profitability of the operations of the joint ventures in Ningbo FR ARBNERELEBENNTNE

dropped for the year due to the enhanced enforcement on the safety o B EFSSDEMNKLE BTG
measurement as imposed by the government authority. Therefore, i - FEARHIINMEEREERNE S LN
the operating costs increased which mainly attributable to the ML EEE R AL ©

increase in external storage tanks rental.

On the other hand, the acquisition of 50% equity interest in WSDL F—FHmE - WEWSDL50% % B 72016
has been completed by the end of May 2016. WSDL became a joint F5 KK - WSDL B Itk AAEBRE
venture of the Group since then and has contributed some profits to EEWHAEERASEES THEH -

the Group accordingly.

Tax expense IR

The tax expense for the year decreased to HK$18.6 million from FRFHIBRT M2015F/2,3008 8 TR
HK$23.0 million in 2015. The decrease was mainly due to the F1,8608ETT c RSP DEEHRRAFE
decrease in assessable profit for the year. In addition, withholding tax FERBOR TR A o HEoh - WEEE R A]
expense for the year also reduced since the dividends declared from BRI E TR - TERKFERNENRFX
our PRC group companies dropped. B e

18 Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited BEfl&EEIERER A 5
g p g



Management Discussion and Analysis

USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM LISTING

The Group has received approximately HK$281.1 million net
proceeds, after deducting underwriting fee and other related
expenses, from listing of the Company’s shares in 2011.

These net proceeds were applied up to the year ended 31 December
2016 in accordance with the proposed applications set out in
the section headed “Future Plans and Use of Proceeds” in the
Company’s prospectus dated 30 May 2011 (the “Prospectus”) and
the announcement dated 6 February 2013 headed “Change of use
of proceeds”, as follows:

Construction of second cryogenic RS 2 EER
ethylene tank LG

Construction of our third jetty SRR EE 3 RN ER

Construction of our dedicated railway system iR ERER E4:

Construction of nine general purpose BRof—fAn
storage tanks (G

General working capital —REEES

The Group held the unutilised net proceeds in short-term deposits
or time deposits with banks in Hong Kong and Nanjing as at 31
December 2016.

FUND RAISING

On 28 September 2016, the Company entered into a placing
agreement with a placing agent pursuant to which, the Company
has conditionally agreed to allot and issue, and the placing agent
has conditionally agreed to use its best endeavours to procure the
placing of, a maximum of 110,966,200 placing shares to a placee at
a placing price of HK$1.25 per placing share.

Mr. Ng Wai Man (the Chairman, the Executive Director and the
controlling shareholder of the Company) has entered into compensation
agreement with the placee. Details of the transaction are set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 28 September 2016.

EEENWED T

IHFRARRBEZAE

AEEBARQRFBRMHPR 2011 F FHESE
HEkeHEERAREMBEBRASZ® 2FER
THREEA) 2.811 BT o

BIEAATHEA2011 45 530 H 2B
ER((HBRERD [ RRFEIRAEHRER
w8 MBEEA22013F2A6REA &
BRSFIERS ] 2 AfiffEc@FEAE
ZEFSHIBFEEE2016F12 A31 H1E
FEEBRWNT :

Net proceeds (HK$ million)
FEREFE(EEET)

Available Utilised Unutilised
AEA E2EA RENA
133.1 133.1 -
46.6 46.6 -
40.0 - 40.0
33.3 33.3 -
28.1 28.1 -
281.1 241.1 40.0

R2016F12 8318 » AEBEKAREBE
FIEFRENGHERNTEHFERE TR
BBENERZRIT -

K8

20169 A28 H » AQRE—FZRENR
BiIVERERH®  BEZHGE  AQREA
BHRERERET  REEREEGY
FEENEFERE &S 110,966,200 A% &
B F—2EARA REEATREER
31.25%87T °

REREE(REARAERE ATEFIE
PRARR) B S AR ART LB - R 52
HIFHNALRFHHIR2016F9H28H 2
NGRS
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EERENWED T

The Placing was completed on 31 October 2016 and a total of
110,966,000 placing shares have been successfully placed. The net
proceeds amounted to approximately HK$133.5 million. The Group
intends to utilise as to approximately HK$70.0 milion of the net proceeds
for investing into existing projects and future business development
opportunities, approximately HK$30.0 milion for the repayment of bank
borrowings and interests and the remaining balance of approximately
HK$33.5 million as general working capital of the Group.

Up to 31 December 2016, the net proceeds were applied as follows:

Investing into existing projects and future KERBBIER KRR
business development opportunities ¥R EERE
Repayment of bank borrowings BEBRITERR
and interests FLE
General working capital —fREEES

The Group held the unutilised net proceeds in short-term deposits or
time deposits with banks in Hong Kong as at 31 December 2016.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE, LIQUIDITY AND GEARING

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s total bank loans amounted to
HK$227.6 million (2015: HK$42.5 million), all are Hong Kong dollar
bank loans. The Group’s cash and cash equivalents amounted to
HK$208.1 million (2015: HK$211.2 million). The Group’s gearing
ratio (net bank loans to equity attributable to owners of the Company)
was 1.9% at 31 December 2016 (2015: N/A). The gearing structure
was as follows:

BeEE R 2016910 A 31 BFEM + WAk IhAD
£44£110,966,000 AL E R - BREFE
FRIEFFEA) B 1.8335 18870 - REBEHSE
EFTSIEFEEE40 7,000 BB TTRIERER
RBEEE RAREBEREE - 43,0008
BILRAEEERITEREFE  LEHT
#3350 BB TTAEAEE—REEES -

BHZ20165F12A318 » FISRUBFEER
N

Net proceeds (HK$ million)
FBRIAFH(EEET)

Available Utilised Unutilised
AEA E2EA KRENA
70.0 33.8 36.2
30.0 29.1 0.9
33.5 17.5 16.0
133.5 80.4 53.1

MR2016412 A31H » REBEAREB MG
FIEFREASHERS TR FERERFER
EBZRIT -

BREGER ThEeREEARLILE

MR2016F 12 A31 8 » AEERITERERE
B2.2761EB T (20154 4250 8% 7T) -
ERABTZRITER - AEEE SRR
THEBYWA2.081EET(2015%F : 211218
EIT) o M2016F 12 A31 H » KEEZE
EAELE(RITERFERAAREHEE
AEMHHER) B1.9% (2015F « @A) o
BEAMBLRERBNT

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FER FHET

Net bank loans (total bank loans IRITEFFE(RTERBE

minus cash and cash equivalents) BERSRRESEEY) 19,462 (168,725)
Equity attributable to owners PA/NEIE PN aE £y

of the Company 1,004,304 910,554
Gearing ratio BEBALE 1.9% N/A T3 A
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Management Discussion and Analysis

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s current assets and current
liabilities amounted to HK$249.2 million (2015: HK$267.8 million)
and HK$19.0 million (2015: HK$58.4 million), respectively. As at 31
December 2016, the Group’s current ratio increased to 13.1 (2015:
4.0).

The Group strives to efficiently use its financial resources and adopts
a prudent financial policy in order to maintain a healthy capital ratio
and support its business expansion requirements.

DEBT MATURITY PROFILE

The maturity profile of the Group’s bank loans is set out below:

EEEN WD

M2016F 12 A31 H » AEBREBDEERR
BAED R A2.492(887T(2015%F « 2.678
BAIT) & 1,90088 7T (20154 : 58408
HBIT) e 2016 F 12 A31 B - ANEE 77
B & FFE13.1 (20154 : 4.6) °

AEBFREMMEREPBEER - RN
EEZMBERE  AERFRRNEARLLE
REFAREZ X EREK -
R¥EHRGER

AEBRITERHERBRRESIAT

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET

Repayable: FEEFRIA -
Within one year 1FRA - 28,333
In the second year FoF 50,896 14,167
In the third to fifth years, inclusive FIE5F (PEEREMF) 176,687 -
227,583 42,500

Note: All bank loans at 31 December 2016 are denominated in Hong
Kong dollars.

FOREIGN CURRENCY AND INTEREST RATE RISKS

The Group’s cash and bank balances were primarily denominated
in Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars. Its operating cash inflows and
outflows were primarily denominated in Renminbi and Hong Kong
dollars. During the year, the Group did not have any material foreign
exchange exposure and had not used any financial instruments for
hedging purpose.

All bank borrowings of the Group were denominated in Hong
Kong dollars, the interest rates of these bank borrowings are
calculated in Hong Kong Interbank Offer Rate (“HIBOR”) plus a
particular percentage. The Group will closely monitor the interest
rate movements and regularly review its banking facilities so as to
mitigate the expected interest rate risk.

ML M 2016 F12 A31 B - FRARITEFIAE
TLAHE -

& EE R B e ¥ 2 P

AEBZRE RBITERIBZUARER
BB R2BRERALREEE
ARBEABTHE - RAFE - AEEW
AT {A) S5 K S B LB B 4 {5 PR ] A
HRERMERTA -

AEBMRAERTESRABITE  ZFR
TTHERZ MR IRFRRITREF B R
(THIBORD M EFE—BA D HEE - XEE
1 2 P B R N O B K F B AR AT SRIT AL A
AR ETE AR R R o
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BEERENWED T

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had a total of 283 full
time employees (2015: 228). The Group provides competitive
remuneration package to retain its employees including salaries,
discretionary bonus, medical insurance, other allowance and
benefits in kind as well as mandatory provident fund schemes for
employees in Hong Kong and state-managed retirement benefit
schemes for employees in the PRC.

INVESTMENT IN WSDL

On 28 January 2016, Overseas Hong Kong Investment Limited
(*OHKIL”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into the equity purchase agreement with Sime Darby
Overseas (HK) Limited (“SDOHK”) and Weifang Sime Darby Port
Co. Ltd. for the acquisition of 50% equity interest in WSDL, for a
consideration of RMB60.85 million. WSDL is principally engaged
in the construction, management and operation of Weifang Liquid
Terminal at Weifang Port. For details of acquisition, please refer to
the Company’s announcement dated 28 January 2016.

On the same date, OHKIL and SDOHK have also entered into a
shareholders’ agreement for the management and administration of
the affairs of WSDL and Weifang Liquid Terminal. Both parties will
contribute RMB110.00 million to the registered capital of WSDL in
equal shares within 30 days after the issuance of the new business
license of WSDL. OHKIL further agreed to provide shareholder’s
loan to WSDL within 60 days after the issuance of the new business
license of WSDL in an amount of RMB100.00 million. For details,
please refer to the Company’s announcement dated 28 January
2016.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZERERA T

RRAR

R2016F12 8318 » AEBWET([AEX
HREE -

& 8 & FE

R2016F 12831 H » AEEERS 283
Z2BEE (20155 : 2284) » AN E IR
BEEBRFNOMEEAUARBEET &
EEe - MBI - BERR - Hiabzah
REVEFMN  UREBAEEE TaEHE
AHESHEIERERATHEEIMNEREER
REFIETE -

M WSDLEIRE

R2016F 1 A28 H  ARRZEEE2EN
BAREINEBIREBR A A ([OHKIL]) &
REXEINEE)BRAF ([SDOHK]) &
HEFRER B AR A T EEWSDLAI50%
fetER] R E R - (RER6,0858 A
R - WSDLEZERHIBER - BERE
BRI R RISE - BREKE I FHE B
2R AR HEIA201651 A28H 2 A ff o

A B OHKILEASDOHK IR E &1 37 B% B 13
o OURE BEIBWSDL YRI5 e
2B - SR WSDLIT & 29 BAEE %
BORAEAEEHFES ) F EWSDLAY
BEARA1100BAREE - OHKILE— R BN
WSDLHT 4 %4 FR 48 3% 14 60 & A (M) WSDL 2
HRREFK1.000BARKE - BEIFS - &
2R NT BEA201651 A28 2 A -



Management Discussion and Analysis

The acquisition was completed on 23 May 2016 and WSDL
becomes a joint venture of the Group since then. On June 2016, the
Group had injected capital of RMB55.00 million to WSDL and on July
2016, the Group had provided shareholder’s loan of RMB100.00
million to WSDL in accordance with the shareholders’ agreement.

Furthermore, on 23 June 2016, OHKIL, SDOHK and WSDL entered
into a capital injection agreement pursuant to which OHKIL and
SDOHK shall each further inject capital in the amount of RMB100.00
million into WSDL. For details of the capital injection agreement,
please refer to the Company’s announcement dated 23 June
2016. Up to 31 December 2016, the Group had injected capital of
RMB77.00 million in aggregate to WSDL in respect of this capital
injection agreement.

EEEN WD T

U BB 2016 5 A 23 HE & 58hk * WSDL
Bt AASRENEG LD - BRIEBRERH
% MR2016F6 A AEBMEWSDLEE
55008 AR NI 2016 7 A » AEE(H
WSDL AR R E 5K 1.000 B ARHKE -

AN+ 1820166 238 * OHKIL + SDOHK
BAWSDLEI S E W - BIE - OHKIL &
SDOHK # & B # — 2 [mWSDL)E & 1.00018
ARYE - BETEHRE 2B - B2HN
~alAEIA2016F 6 H23 A2 Afh - BE
201612 A31H » AEEGILFEHZED
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Corporate Governance Report
EEERRE

The board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company is pleased to ARREESE((ESg))MAREHZE
present this Corporate Governance Report in the Annual Report for 2016 F 12 A1 HIEFEZFERE

the year ended 31 December 2016. EIRRE °
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES LEETIEN

The Group is committed to achieving high standards of corporate AREBYRNERSKEZLEER  UR
governance to safeguard the interests of shareholders, enhance SRtz IBADEEE - HIzTE£%%
corporate value, formulate its business strategies and policies, and B R BUR - LA o ERRE R E M
enhance its transparency and accountability.

The Company has applied the principles as set out in the Corporate RAFIEEABRAES EMBRAT M
Governance Code (the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the FRAID SR+ E R EE AT ([1hE
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the EYRSTRID M2 R Al -

“Listing Rules”).

In the opinion of the directors, throughout the year, the Company has EERE KRAEREFNETLESE

complied with all the code provisions as set out in the CG Code. JASFRIPTEL 2 T A SFRIEST ©

The Company regularly reviews its corporate governance practices RARETEHESHPEE BT R IAER
to ensure compliance with the CG Code. PR EEVRSTR o

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS EBERHZEETH

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities ZN/NSIIREZ S WA I0F> 3 il ks
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set TAESZETEARL G ZIEESFA|([1EX
out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. PR ©

Specific enquiry has been made of all the directors and the directors AATRICDAETEEREH BT &5
have confirmed that they have complied with the Model Code BERRNEZE2016F12 A31 B IEFERE

b

throughout the year ended 31 December 2016. EFIRAESPA o

The Company has also established written guidelines (the KARITEFEAIEEE B AR TINEER 2

“Employees Written Guidelines”) on no less exacting terms than the EEETEAFAR R EEEESN([REESE
Model Code for securities transactions by employees who are likely 13| ]) « HIERE N ERNEAESTA o

to be in possession of inside information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines BARARA METNREEENEES
by the employees was noted by the Company. 353 °
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Corporate Governance Report

BUSINESS MODEL AND STRATEGY

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of high quality and
comprehensive range of petroleum and liquid chemical terminal,
storage and logistic services in the PRC. The Group continues
its proactive expansion strategy for generating and preserving
shareholder value over the longer term. Apart from reinforcing its
existing infrastructure, the Group is actively exploring existing and
new business relationships and collaboration opportunities, which
aims to raise the quality and efficiency of its service, as well as
enhancing the customer base.

On the other hand, the Group will closely monitor the market for
merger and acquisition opportunities if it can bring synergy to our
existing business, as well as diversification of its investment portfolio
for strengthening and broadening its income base. The Group also
takes active and prompt measures from time to time, reviewing
and adjusting its business strategy and adopting various controls
over costs, if necessary, so as to maintain the Group’s profitability.
Besides, the Group maintains a healthy financing structure and
devotes effort to securing banking facilities which is regarded as an
important element for supporting continuous business development
of the Group.

Drawing on the Group’s successful business model and professional
management team, Dragon Crown will strive to maintain its top
position as an integrated terminal service provider in China, as well
as delivering optimal results to its shareholders.

THE BOARD

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board oversees the Group’s businesses, strategic decisions
and performance and should take decisions objectively in the best
interests of the Company.

The Board should regularly review the contribution required from a
director to perform his responsibilities to the Company, and whether
the director is spending sufficient time performing them.

3 'M~Aﬁ:‘-‘l:
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Corporate Governance Report
EEERRE

BOARD COMPOSITION BEEgEX

The Board currently comprises 7 directors, consisting of 4 executive EE=gRAREBTMAKE  BE4NRITE
directors and 3 independent non-executive directors. ENINEILIEITES -
The Board currently comprises the following directors: EF2HABRRETIES
Executive directors: HITES

Mr. NG Wai Man (Chairman) RBEREE(FE)

Mr. TING Yian Ann (Chief Executive Officer) BRE T hed (7TBAEEE)
Mr. CHONG Yat Chin HBASFEE

Ms. CHAN Wan Ming =B L

Independent non-executive directors: BN EMITES ¢

Mr. LAU Sik Yuen BIHREE

Mr. LUO Shijie SRttt HE e A4

Mr. ZHU Wujun KRERAE

The list of directors (by category) is also disclosed in all corporate EFHE(RENE D) TERE EWH
communications issued by the Company from time to time pursuant BIAER AR TR REZE ZME RRBAF T
to the Listing Rules. The independent non-executive directors are FoMERARBAYEER TR
expressly identified in all corporate communications pursuant to the SEABVIERITEESD °

Listing Rules.

The biographical details of the directors of the Company are set out KRS EFEREFBENAFR [EFK

under “Directors and Senior Management” section in this annual BREBAE] —fFo o EEEKE 2MIE
report. None of the members of the Board is related to one another. E{RIRAIR ©
CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ERERITHER

The Company fully supports the division of responsibility between the ARAIREIFEESTS T FHEITHRAE
Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer to ensure a 0 Ha&ﬁ%’n‘ - DUESRE D AR B 1 -
balance of power and authority. The positions of Chairman and Chief TEBEHREREEEMT  MITBRER
Executive Officer are held by Mr. NG Wai Man and Mr. TING Yian Ann BTGB BPR S Lo AT -

respectively.

Currently, the Chairman provides leadership and is responsible BRl - EFerFaadsEgse . I8
for the effective functioning of the Board in accordance with good EETCRBRTGCEERAFRBEUWE
corporate governance practice whereas the Chief Executive B MITHESEE TR ITEE S ET
Officer focuses on implementing objectives, policies and strategies TEMBE - R NERRE

approved and delegated by the Board.
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS BIJEMITESE

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Board at all times met REZE2016F12A31HIEFE  EF8—
the requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of BFE LMHRUBEZEZ D 3BBIIEH

at least three independent non-executive directors representing one- TEFE(hEFEREASE =02 —kED
third of the Board with at least one of whom possessing appropriate 1 BERBEENEXEER KSR
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial HEBHEZEMM) NRE -

management expertise.
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Corporate Governance Report

The independent non-executive directors bring a wide range of
business and financial expertise, experience and independent
judgment to the Board. Through active participation at Board
meetings, taking the lead in managing issues involving potential
conflict of interests, all independent non-executive directors
have made various contributions to the effective direction of the
Company.

The Company has received written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive director of his independence pursuant
to the requirements of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
all independent non-executive directors to be independent in
accordance with the independence guidelines as set out in the
Listing Rules.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and
removal of directors are laid down in the Company’s Articles of
Association. The Nomination Committee is responsible for reviewing
Board composition, monitoring the appointment of directors
and assessing the independence of independent non-executive
directors.

The independent non-executive directors of the Company are
appointed for a specific term of one year, subject to renewal after the
expiry of the then current term.

The Company’s Articles of Association provides that all directors
appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall be subject to election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after appointment.

Under the Articles of Association of the Company, at each annual
general meeting, one-third of the directors for the time being, or if
their number is not three or a multiple of three, the number nearest to
but not less than one-third shall retire from office by rotation provided
that every director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years. The retiring directors shall be eligible for re-
election.

At the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, Mr. NG
Wai Man, Mr. LUO Shijie and Mr. ZHU Wujun shall retire by rotation
and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election pursuant to the
Company’s Articles of Association.
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4 \A
ERWE
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS EERMEE
The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the Company EECEEEENEEARNT  WERAK

and oversees the Group’s businesses, strategic decisions and EEZEY KBEFHERBE -EFEEB
performance. The Board has delegated to the Chief Executive BPITRAEENNET WS BITHRE
Officer, and through him, to the senior management the authority HERTEREBAEENREML  UER
and responsibility for the day-to-day management and operation of AEEBNHPEHEMEEER -

the Group.

The Board directly, and indirectly through its committees, leads and ExeaEMNEBEABELZES  BET
provides direction to management by laying down strategies and RfitigE % EEE BEHERERER
overseeing their implementation, monitors the Group’s operational HE#rT ERAEBEREEND ﬁi‘%iﬁ '

and financial performance, and ensures that sound internal control AR RER B A B IFH) A 3P L 45 I B fa B 18
and risk management systems are in place. ES5n

All directors have carried out their duties in good faith, in compliance PR R ENMIRRE R AN AR ET
with applicable laws and regulations and in the interests of the BE N EUFAEARQE)NERERZR

Company and its shareholders at all times. e

DELEGATION OF MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONS EHRERE

The Board reserves for its decision all major matters of the Company, EEC8EMARAMBERSEBHIEL R
including: approval and monitoring of all policy matters, overall RO A MER Fﬁﬁﬁﬁz%%ﬁ% =
strategies and budgets, internal control and risk management BEIAREE ABEEREREERER
systems, material transactions (in particular those that may involve HEBEARS(LHZE /*/F &f || 2= @7 28
conflict of interests), financial information, appointment of directors ) BIEER EEESREME AL
and other significant financial and operational matters. LEEEH -

All directors have full and timely access to all relevant information PEEENIEEABREE2EEBABER

as well as the advice and services of the Company Secretary, with ARARMEZEZERLRIRFE - B HERE
a view to ensuring that Board procedures and all applicable laws FTEESBREFLABEREERRA - B

and regulations are followed. Each director is normally able to seek BWEBLT SEE—REAESSIRL
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at the ERBECRKBYEESR  BEREAARLT
Company’s expense, upon making request to the Board. At e

The day-to-day management, administration and operation of the ARRZARERE TRREECEIRIT
Company are delegated to the Chief Executive Officer and the senior MBS kaERERABEE - BERZH

management. The delegated functions and responsibilities are e BEe THEL R - Lt ABRTY
periodically reviewed. Approval has to be obtained from the Board EREARARSH - MWERBSEESZE%
prior to any significant transactions entered into by the aforesaid HfE o

officers.
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INDUCTION AND CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT OF DIRECTORS

Each newly appointed director receives formal, comprehensive and
tailored induction on the first occasion of his/her appointment to
ensure appropriate understanding of the business and operations
of the Company and full awareness of director’s responsibilities
and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant statutory
requirements.

All directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development so as to keep abreast of regulatory developments and
changes in order to effectively perform their responsibilities and to
ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed and
relevant. The Company regularly circulates training materials or
briefings to all directors in respect of the updates on, among other
things, the Listing Rules, the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) or other useful guidelines,
the Companies Ordinance and financial or accounting standards
which may be of the interest to the directors and benefit for them
to discharge their duties. Training session for directors will also be
arranged where necessary.

In addition, the Company provides and circulates the directors
with monthly and regular updates relating to the Group’s business,
financial position and business environment, which aims to ensure
compliance and to enhance their awareness of good corporate
governance practices.

All directors have provided to the Company with their training records
on a regular basis, and such records have been maintained by the
Company for accurate and comprehensive record keeping. During
the year, all directors (Mr. NG Wai Man, Mr. TING Yian Ann, Mr.
CHONG Yat Chin, Ms. CHAN Wan Ming, Mr. LAU Sik Yuen, Mr. LUO
Shijie and Mr. ZHU Wujun) have complied with the code provisions in
relation to continuous professional development through attendance
of seminars on corporate governance, regulatory development and
other relevant topics.

3 'M~Aﬁ:‘-‘l:
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TEERBE

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees, namely, the
Nomination Committee, Remuneration Committee and Audit
Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the Company’s
affairs. All Board committees of the Company are established with
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with their
authority and duties. The terms of reference of the Board committees
are posted on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s
website and are available to shareholders upon request.

The list of the chairman and members of each Board committee is
set out under “Corporate Information” on page 151.

Board committees are provided with sufficient resources to
discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are able to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances
at the Company’s expense.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee comprises five members, namely, Mr.
LAU Sik Yuen (chairman), Mr. LUO Shijie, Mr. ZHU Wujun, Mr.
NG Wai Man and Mr. TING Yian Ann, the majority of which are
independent non-executive directors.

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are of no less
exacting terms than those set out in the CG Code.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include reviewing
the Board composition, developing and formulating relevant
procedures for the nomination and appointment of directors,
making recommendations to the Board on the appointment and
succession planning of directors, and assessing the independence
of independent non-executive directors.

The Nomination Committee has adopted a set of nomination
procedures for selection of candidates for directorship of the
Company by making reference to the skills, experience, professional
knowledge, personal integrity and time commitments of such
individuals, the Company’s needs and other relevant statutory
requirements and regulations.
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3 'M~A$ﬁ£l:

In assessing the Board composition, the Nomination Committee RAHEETSHNE  REZELSEERE
would take into account various aspects as well as factors ZHERAEZ UNAARIZEEEKE ST
concerning Board diversity as set out in the Company’s Board LB EEANRNESEKREZ TLH
diversity policy, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural = BEETERAMER - Fik - XERH

and educational background, professional qualifications, skills, BEEE BEEEK FiE MBEALITE
knowledge and industry and regional experience, etc. The FihR&EHRE - REZESETmAl—H
Nomination Committee would discuss and agree on measurable AEEREEe L (LA EEEE I

objectives for achieving diversity on the Board, where necessary, and RNEZBRHEETE S UM-ER -
recommend them to the Board for adoption.

The Nomination Committee met once during the year under review RELZESERBFERNDRIT A3
to review the structure, size and composition of the Board and the EFEETILEE REMKE L‘A&ﬁ_ﬁF
independence of the independent non-executive directors, and HITEENBYM  TEBERTESERE

to consider the qualifications of the retiring directors standing for EEBPREBEFRE LTI - h%%;
election at the Annual General Meeting. The Nomination Committee eEZERESeS Ut EmASEEESE -
considered an appropriate balance of diversity perspectives of the

Board is maintained.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE FM=EY
The Remuneration Committee comprises five members, namely, HNEZEEemiEAEKE - B2 JR %L E

Mr. LAU Sik Yuen (chairman), Mr. LUO Shijie, Mr. ZHU Wuijun, Mr. (EFE) - SEitHHELE - FRELE RE
NG Wai Man and Mr. TING Yian Ann, the majority of which are RuEGEREEsREE  HP KD EEL

independent non-executive directors. IEITEE -
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are of no less SNEEerBERET TERNZES
exacting terms than those set out in the CG Code. REZERSTRIZ BiEEE -

The primary objectives of the Remuneration Committee include %ﬁ@h‘l§ EevFTEEMBELEFMNK

making recommendations on and approving the remuneration CEBNTEESERSREREAE ZH
policy and structure and remuneration packages of all directors @H@éjﬁ?ﬁ]ﬁtﬁ%ﬂj%éﬁ HMEEE A
and the senior management. The Remuneration Committee is also ERVEBREZRRRF M TR B
responsible for establishing transparent procedures for developing BERER BRESRHEMWBEAL
such remuneration policy and structure to ensure that no director BAELRERATERNG 2 - BEHME
or any of his/her associates will participate in deciding his/her own G2REAAREARBZRIE - URTISE
remuneration, which remuneration will be determined by reference to Bl TR METE -

the performance of the individual and the Company as well as market
practice and conditions.

The Remuneration Committee met once during the year under T EESeEDBEFERNDRIT—RER
review to review and make recommendation to the Board on %&FJZIK AIFMB R R ERBANTEES
the remuneration policy and structure of the Company, and the FEREBAEMNFINES R EMERSE
remuneration packages of all directors and senior management and B ptitmESEREEE -

other related matters.
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Details of the remuneration of the senior management by band are
set out in note 11 to the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-executive
directors, namely, Mr. LAU Sik Yuen (chairman), Mr. LUO Shijie
and Mr. ZHU Wujun, including one independent non-executive
director with the appropriate professional qualifications. None of
the members of the Audit Committee is a former partner of the
Company’s existing external auditor.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are of no less
exacting terms than those set out in the CG Code.

The main duties of the Audit Committee include the following:

° To review the financial statements and reports and consider
any significant or unusual items raised by the external auditor
before submission to the Board

° To review the relationship with the external auditor by reference
to the work performed by the auditor, its fees and terms of
engagement, and make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of external auditor

° To review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s
financial reporting system, internal control system and risk
management system and associated procedures

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year under
review to review the interim and annual financial results and reports
and significant issues on the financial reporting, operational and
compliance controls, the effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems and internal audit function, appointment of
external auditor and engagement of non-audit services and relevant
scope of works and, connected transactions and arrangements for
employees to raise concerns about possible improprieties.

The Audit Committee also met the external auditor twice without the
presence of the executive directors.
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The Group’s accounting principles and practices and the audited =T Ee BN AEERE AN St ERE|
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December NMEBHIAREZE2016F 12 A1 HIEFEZ

2016 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee. SRR A IS TRE -

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS SEEIMEE

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the EEeBERETHLEE AT ZSTANEX
code provision D.3.1 of the CG Code. % D.3.1 RFTE R B AL -

During the year, the Board had reviewed the Company’s corporate FR > BEFEERAARAZEEE AR
governance policies and practices, training and continuous KLEHR BEEREREBABZEIIK

professional development of directors and senior management, the BERERR  ARQAEEBTEERERSE
Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and E - B TEETAREESHESIARE
regulatory requirements, the compliance of the Model Code and FEEERTARTEERAMERE ]

Written Employee Guidelines, and the Company’s compliance with TNFEH o
the CG Code and disclosure in this Corporate Governance Report.

ATTENDANCE RECORD OF DIRECTORS AND EERTEREHRHFERS
COMMITTEE MEMBERS

The attendance record of each director at the Board and Board ZEELFEHRZE2016F12 431 BHIFFELER
Committee meetings and the general meeting of the Company held THESZEENESELECHEUNAAT]
during the year ended 31 December 2016 is set out in the table MR A G B E s H N T -

below:

Attendance/Number of Meetings

e/ EERY

Nomination Remuneration Audit Annual General
Name of Director Board Committee = Committee = Committee Meeting
BB Exg REZEE FHZEEE EHZEE RRBEFKE
Mr. Ng Wai Man 6/6 1/1 11 - 11
RERLE
Mr. Ting Yian Ann 6/6 11 11 - 11
REREE
Mr. Chong Yat Chin 6/6 - - - 1/1
HEELE
Ms. Chan Wan Ming 6/6 - - - 11
BR=Brt
Mr. Lau Sik Yuen 5/6 11 11 2/2 1/1
BIHREE
Mr. Luo Shijie 6/6 11 11 2/2 11
SRR A
Mr. Zhu Wujun 6/6 11 11 2/2 1/1
RARELE
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Apart from regular Board meetings, the Chairman also held meetings
with the independent non-executive directors without the presence
of executive directors during the year.

Practices and Conduct of Board Meetings

Annual meeting schedules and draft agenda of each meeting are
normally made available to directors in advance.

Notice of regular Board meetings is served to all directors at least
14 days before the meeting. For other Board meetings, reasonable
notice is generally given.

Board papers together with all appropriate, complete and reliable
information are sent to all directors at least 3 days before each
Board meeting to keep directors apprised of the latest developments
and financial position of the Company and to enable them to
make informed decisions. The Board and each director also have
separate and independent access to the senior management where
necessary.

The Company Secretary is responsible for taking and keeping
minutes of all Board meetings. Draft minutes are normally circulated
to directors for comment within a reasonable time after each meeting
and final versions are open for directors’ inspection.

According to current Board practice, any material transaction, which
involves a conflict of interests for a substantial shareholder or a
director, will be considered and dealt with by the Board at a duly
convened Board meeting. The Company’s Articles of Association
contain provisions requiring directors to abstain from voting and not
to be counted in the quorum at meetings for approving transactions
in which such directors or any of their associates have a material
interest.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems and reviewing their
effectiveness to safeguard interests of shareholders, customers,
employees and the Group’s assets. Such systems are designed to
manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss.
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The Board has the overall responsibility for evaluating and
determining the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take in
achieving the Group’s strategic objectives, and establishing and
maintaining appropriate and effective risk management and internal
control systems. The Audit Committee assists the Board in leading
the management and overseeing their design, implementation and
monitoring of the risk management and internal control systems.

The Group’s risk management and internal control systems
have been developed with the following principles, features and
processes:

—
—

) ldentify significant risks in the Group’s operation environment;

(2)  Evaluate the impacts of those risks on the Group’s business
and the likelihood of occurrence;

(8)  Determine the risk management strategies and internal control
processes to prevent, avoid or mitigate the risks; and

(4)  Perform ongoing monitor, review and revise the strategies
and processes in case of any significant change of situation,
ensuring effective communication to the Audit Committee and
the Board on all findings and the effectiveness of the systems
regularly.

The Internal Audit Department is responsible for performing
independent review of the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems. The Internal Audit
Department examined key issues in relation to the accounting
practices and all material controls and provided its findings and
recommendations for improvement to the Audit Committee.

The Board, as supported by the Audit Committee as well as the
management report and the internal audit findings, reviewed the
Group’s risk management and internal control systems, including
major financial, operational and compliance controls, as well as risk
management functions, for the year ended 31 December 2016,
and considered that such systems are effective and adequate.
The annual review also covered the resources, staff qualifications
and experiences, training programmes and budget of the Group’s
accounting, financial reporting and internal audit functions, which
also considered to be adequate. In addition, the management
has confirmed to the Board and the Audit Committee on the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems
for the year ended 31 December 2016.
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The Group regulates the handling and dissemination of inside
information according to internal procedures and policy so as to
ensure inside information remains confidential until the disclosure of
such information is appropriately approved, and the dissemination of
such information is efficiently and consistently made.

The Board assesses the likely impact of any unexpected and
significant event that may impact the share price and/or trading
volume and decides whether the relevant information is considered
inside information and needs to be disclosed as soon as reasonably
practicable pursuant to Rules 13.09 and 13.10 of the Listing
Rules and the Inside Information Provisions under Part XIVA of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance. The Group has strictly prohibited
unauthorized use of confidential or inside information and has
established and implemented procedures for responding to external
enquiries about the Group’s affairs, so that only the executive
directors and company secretary are authorized to communicate
with parties outside the Group.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2016.

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment of annual and interim reports, price-
sensitive announcements and other disclosures required under the
Listing Rules and other statutory and regulatory requirements.

The Management has provided to the Board such explanation and
information as are necessary to enable the Board to carry out an
informed assessment of the Company’s financial statements, which
are put to the Board for approval.

The directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The statement of the independent auditor of the Company about

their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in
the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 53 to 59.
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Where appropriate, a statement from the Audit Committee
explaining its recommendation regarding the selection, appointment,
resignation or dismissal of external auditor and the reasons why the
Board has taken a different view from that of the Audit Committee.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR AND AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the remuneration paid/

payable to the Company’s external auditor, Messrs Ernst & Young,
in respect of audit services and non-audit services is set out below:

EEERRE

EERBAT BERZESZBHANE
B R BHREERINEREENEME

‘% UEREZEERHEEZZEERT
RERZRA -

HIES 1% B b B 1% B Bh T B
REZE2016F12 A31 BILFE - B8R

BRIFRERBEN, BN TFARBIINE
BB 2K Gt BN RSP Fr BN DI T

Service Category Fees Paid/Payable (HK$)
RIEHER e ENERGER)
Audit Services % B BR 7
— Annual audit —FEE 1,380,000
- Independent auditor letter on continuing — BB HN
connected transactions JE ST A BB 1 1 20,000
Non-audit Services IERZ ERTS
— Review of interim results —EHPEIREA 400,000
— Taxation services — ISR 109,500
1,909,500

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company has engaged Tricor Services Limited, external
service provider and Ms. Lee Mei Yi (“Ms. Lee”), a Director of
Corporate Services of Tricor Services Limited, was appointed as the
Company’s company secretary on 19 August 2015. The primary
contact person of Ms. Lee at the Company was Ms. Chan Wan Ming,
a director of the Company. On 24 February 2016, Ms. Lee resigned
and Mr. Lau Lai Chi was appointed as the company secretary to take
up the duties of the company secretary.

All Directors have access to the advice and services of the company
secretary on corporate governance and board practices and
matters.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholders’ interests and rights, separate resolution
should be proposed for each substantially separate issue at general
meetings, including the election of individual director.

All resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted on by
poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted on
the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after each
general meeting.

CONVENING AN EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
BY SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to Articles 58 of the Company’s Articles of Association, an
extraordinary general meeting shall be called by the Board on the
written requisition of any one or more shareholders of the Company,
provided that such shareholder(s) held at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company. Such meeting shall be called for the transaction of any
business specified in the written requisition to the Board or the
Secretary of the Company; and shall be held within two months
after the deposit of such requisition. If within twenty-one days of
such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting,
the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in the same
manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s)
as a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the
requisitionist(s) by the Company.

PUTTING FORWARD PROPOSALS AT GENERAL
MEETINGS

There are no statutory provisions granting the right to shareholders
to put forward or move new resolutions at general meetings under
the Cayman Islands Companies Law or the Articles of Association
of the Company. Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may
request the Company to convene a general meeting following the
procedures set out in the preceding paragraph.
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PUTTING FORWARD ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company,
shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company.

Note: The Company will not normally deal with verbal or anonymous
enquiries.

CONTACT DETAILS

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned
above to the following:

Address: Unit No. 3, 18th Floor

Convention Plaza, Office Tower

No. 1 Harbour Road

Hong Kong

(For the attention of the Board of Directors/Company
Secretary)

Fax: 2587 1338

Email: myfarm@dragoncrown.com

For the avoidance of doubt, shareholder(s) must deposit and send
the original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement,
or enquiry (as the case may be) to the above address, except for
the registered office of the Company, and provide their full name,
contact details and identification in order to give effect thereto.
Shareholders’ information may be disclosed as required by law.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Company considers that effective communication with
shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
investor understanding of the Group’s business performance
and strategies. The Company also recognizes the importance of
transparency and timely disclosure of corporate information, which
will enable shareholders and investors to make the best investment
decisions.
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The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for
communication between the Board and the shareholders. The
Chairman of the Board as well as chairmen of the Nomination
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee or,
in their absence, other members of the respective committees
and, where applicable, the chairman of the independent Board
committee, are available to answer questions at general meetings.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a
website at www.dragoncrown.com, where up-to-date information
and updates on the Company’s business operations and
developments, financial information and other information are
available for public access.

During the year under review, the Company has not made any
changes to its Articles of Association. An up to date version of
the Company’s Articles of Association is also available on the
Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s website.
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with EEMAESREETeREUALENEF T
the audited financial statements of Dragon Crown Group Holdings AR AR ([ARAR]) REKB AR (4
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the £E DEZE2016F12 31 HIEFE 2 £F

year ended 31 December 2016. ST R o
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES EEEH

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of KRBz EEEBBIREER - TE2MB
the principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note NAZ EBEBF BRI EMERME -
1 to the financial statements. There were no significant changes in FR AEBTEEEEESHELRIRFM

the nature of the Group’s principal activities during the year. EREE) -
RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS ERRERR

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2016 and the AREEBREZE2016F12 A31BIEFEZ &
Group’s financial position at that date are set out in the financial FIA R AREERZ B 2 B Sk 7 &7 5 60
statements on pages 60 to 63. E63 B 2 HHRE -

An interim dividend of HK2.0 cents (2015: HK2.0 cents) per share MR2016410 A 14 H B Ik [ & A% 2.0 1
was paid on 14 October 2016. (20154F : 2.0/8(L) 2R EARR S ©

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of BEEgERAN2017F5 260 (EHR)
HK2.3 cents (2015: HK2.3 cents) per share for the year ended BELERIBRINANQFIRES M2 HEIR
31 December 2016 to shareholders whose names appear on the MEZE2016F12 A31 BIEFEFRERE
register of members of the Company at the close of business on GRS 2.3F N (2015 F = 2.3581l) » &
Friday, 26 May 2017. The proposed final dividend is subject to the EAREREAGTRENEERERAFRS
approval of the shareholders at the forthcoming annual general akioi

meeting.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group for the year and a discussion
on the Group’s future business development and the principal risks
and uncertainties facing the Group are provided in the Management
Discussion and Analysis on pages 14 to 23 which form part of the
Directors’ Report. An analysis of the Group’s performance during
the year using financial key performance indicators is provided in the
Financial and Operating Highlights on page 2 which forms part of the
Directors’ Report but not part of the audited financial statements. No
important event affecting the Group has occurred since the end of
the financial year under review.

The Group is committed to supporting environmental sustainability.
Being an integrated service provider that specialized in the handling
and storage of liquid chemical products in the PRC, the Group is
subject to various environmental laws and regulations set by the
PRC national, provincial and municipal governments. These include
regulations on air and noise pollutions and chemical storage.

During the year under review, the Group has complied with the
relevant laws and regulations that have significant impact on the
operations of the Group.

The Group recognizes that our employees, customers and business
partners are the keys to our sustainable development. The Group
is committed to establishing a close and caring relationship with
our employees, providing quality services to our customers and
enhancing cooperation with our business partners.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

The Group fulfils its social responsibilities of protecting the
environment by undertaking to promote social environmental
protection in our business routines and activities. We give due
consideration to environmental protection and conservation and
incorporates environmentally friendly practices and measures into
our daily course of business.

In accordance with Rule 13.91 of the Listing Rules, the Company will
publish an Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”) Report
within three months after the publication of this annual report in
compliance with the provisions set out in the ESG Reporting Guide
in Appendix 27 to the Listing Rules.
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BANK BORROWINGS

Particulars of the bank borrowings of the Group as at 31 December
2016 are set out in note 25 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital during the
year are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing
shareholders of the Company.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the
year.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2016, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Law
of the Cayman Islands amounted to HK$654.3 million (2015:
HK$604.6 million), of which HK$28.1 million has been proposed
as a final dividend for the year. In accordance with Section 34 of
the Companies Law, dividend may be paid out of the amount of
HK$553.9 million (2015: HK$431.5 million) of the Company’s share
premium account subject to a solvency test and the provisions of the
Company’s memorandum and articles of association.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS FERERREER

During the year, the total revenue to the Group’s top five customers RAFE  REFAEEBRAEPEAHEKRE
and largest customer accounted for 94.4% and 38.7% of the total P2BBAEREFEBRAZ294.4% K&
revenue for the year. The cost of services provided by the Group’s 38.7% ° KRB ANEE T A ERE M AR E
top five suppliers and largest supplier accounted for 35.7% and P Z IR RS KA AREEBREK A 2
11.4% of the total cost of services for the year. 35.7% K 11.4% °

None of the directors or any of their associates or any shareholder BERNANBESHEMEBE A LTHIEE
of the Company (which to the knowledge of the directors own more FEMAMEGRNARIDBITIRAS% A L2
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had beneficial ERERER A SEER 5 R ER S E

interests in the Group’s top five suppliers or customers referred to R EmiER
above.
DIRECTORS EF

The directors of the Company who were in office during the year and AAREEBEEEARFEBE L - T2

up to the date of this report were: RAIEET

Executive directors: HITES

Mr. Ng Wai Man (Chairman) REREE(FRF)

Mr. Ting Yian Ann (Chief executive officer) PRE & oA (TR

Mr. Chong Yat Chin HEBLE

Ms. Chan Wan Ming PR=IS 22+

Independent non-executive directors: BYFHTES:

Mr. Lau Sik Yuen IR HE

Mr. Luo Shijie SRtfESE A4

Mr. Zhu Wujun REFELAE

Pursuant to Article 84(1) of the Articles of Association of the Company, BIEARNRMEMZEMEIFESL) 1K RE
Mr. Ng Wai Man, Mr. Luo Shijie and Mr. Zhu Wujun are subject to R4 - Bt AE MR E R EENIE
retirement by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, EREAFAE FHERT  EFAEER
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. A EE ST -

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence AARBWEISBYIIENTES 2FER
from each of its independent non-executive directors and at the date VR BRASREBBNRARES
of this report still considers them to be independent. b AVARS
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Ng Wai Man has entered into a service contract with the
Company for a term of three years which commenced on 1
December 2010. Mr. Ng has entered into a renewal contract with
the Company on 2 April 2014 for a term of three years effective
from 1 December 2013 and will continue thereafter for successive
one-year terms until terminated by not less than three months’
written notice.

Mr. Luo Shijie and Mr. Zhu Wujun have renewed service
contracts with the Company for a term of one year effective from
1 December 2011 and will continue thereafter for successive
one-year terms until terminated by not less than one month’s
written notice.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by
the Group within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY

Pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association, the director
is entitled to be indemnified out of the assets and profits of the
Company against all actions, costs, charges, losses, damages
and expenses which he or she may sustain or incur in or about
the execution of his or her duties. To the extent provided that this
indemnity shall not extend to any matter in respect of any fraud or
dishonesty which may attach to any of the directors.

The Company has taken out insurance against the liability and costs
associated with defending any proceedings which may be brought
against directors of companies in the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transactions”
in this report and note 35 (Related Party Transactions) to the financial
statements, no director nor a connected entity of a director had
a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any transactions,
arrangements or contracts of significance to the business of the
Group to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of
the directors and the chief executives of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”)) which have been
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in
the register required to be kept pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO
or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules were as follows:

(i) Interests in the shares of the Company

Personal
Name of directors Interests
EEL BARS
Mr. Ng Wai Man (“Mr. NG”) RERFAE(TREE]) 2,520,000
Mr. Ting Yian Ann (“Mr. TING”) BERRE(REED -

Mr. Chong Yat Chin (“Mr. CHONG") HRBRE(HEE]D 16,712,000

Ms. Chan Wan Ming (‘Ms. CHAN") =B (FRzL]) 184,000
Notes:
1. All interests of the directors in the shares of the Company were

long positions.

2. Mr. NG was the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of
Lirun Limited (“Lirun”) and Sure Port Investments Limited (“Sure
Port”) and therefore was deemed to be interested in a total of
767,806,000 shares of the Company held by Lirun and Sure Port.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZERERA T

EFERFEFRITHARRKR - HREKG
RRGZRERKE

R2016F12 A31H » ARBIZEENE
BITRABRARRREMBESAE (&R
BELEEIEN ([BHRBEED ) EXV
B 2 BE - MR REFTHEEARE
BHENEAEIEHIEXVEE 7 RESHERAM
CARFIRBR T Z RS RAR - AR
BNRIEE S R ERNESKATHEE
ZERMRZER AR SRRE EMRA
Migr+Frsl 2 EMEBEITAERETESR
SHVZETFAN([ZETA] ) BSTTAEAR
BIRBE R AT MRS AR ¢

(I NI €7 o 5

Approximate
percentage of
existing issued
Corporate share capital
Interests Total of the Company
ERARRE
BRITRA
AREE @t BRELH
767,806,0009 770,326,000 63.10%
33,380,0009 33,380,000 2.73%
- 16,712,000 1.36%
- 184,000 0.01%

PR -

1. EBEERARBENZABERGIHREE °

2. REEDHHMARAFHM) RAEIEE
AERAE (FEIE) RBEHTRAZE
REAA - RUBRAR BRI
AR 2 4 $£767,806,000 L B
s -



(i)

Mr. TING was the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of
Ansen International Limited (“Ansen”) and therefore was deemed to
be interested in 33,380,000 shares of the Company held by Ansen.

Long positions in the shares of associated corporations of the
Company

Directors’ Report
EEEHRE

3. R % 4 JyAnsen International Limited
([Ansen]) 2HEBITR A E=HES
A EHEE AR AnsenE B ARG Z
33,380,000 A& fn B i o

iy ARRIFEEEBRRGD 2R

Percentage of
existing issued

Name of Number of shares share capital

associated held in associated of the associated

Name of directors corporation Capacity corporation corporations

R EE REBEERE

EEEEB HEEEER 54 FrisRAEE EBRITREAESH

Mr. NG Lirun Beneficial owner 40 100%
REHE Wab: EnEEA

Mr. NG Sure Port Beneficial owner 10 100%
REHE BB EnEEA

Mr. TING Ansen Beneficial owner 20 100%
FRICHE BE=EBA

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the M EatiEEIN - R2016F 12 A31H » K
NAIBEENEETRAETERARQF K
HRESEE 2 ARG - ARG RES

RHRE T AESSOAR -

directors nor chief executives of the Company had any interests or
short positions in any shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations.
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ESERE

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SUBSTANTIAL

SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2016, so far as was known to the directors of
the Company, the following persons or corporations (other than
directors or chief executives of the Company) who had interests and
short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the
SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company were as follows:

FERRZHGRNE

201612 A31H * EARBIESEATA
THATRBZE(WIEARNRESHEBIT
BAE) RARTZ RGO SABBR G R %A
ARENIRIBE A KB KM 336 1572 T
FEzEDMIBRNE ARG 2 #EmROK
BT

Approximate
percentage of
Number of shares existing issued

or underlying shares share capital

Name of shareholders Capacity held in the Company of the Company
RAER B FFERS HAEARARRECHR
BEREE g4 RAEBRGEE TRASNE DL
Lirun Beneficial owner @ 751,306,000 61.55%
AN EmEEAO
Mr. Ng Dan Ching Beneficial owner 111,484,000 9.13%
RRELRE and interest of
controlled corporation®
EnEEAR
RITEE RO
PA Investment Funds Beneficial owner 110,966,000 9.09%
SPC-PA Greater EnEEA
China Industrial
Opportunities Fund I
Segregated Portfolio
Notes: BaE -
1. All interests of the substantial shareholders in the shares of the 1. FERERARQFRG ZFTBEDE AT
Company were long position. Ao
2. Mr. NG was the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital 2. REEDNEE2BPEBITRAZEES

of Lirun and therefore was deemed to be interested in a total of
751,306,000 shares of the Company held by Lirun.

A AREEARDBERBEARRZA L
751,306,000 IE IR0 #E A i o

3. Mr. Ng Dan Ching personally held 88,694,000 shares of the 3. RNFFZREMFEAFHEARRAFSS,694,000 8%

Company and was the beneficial owner of 50% issued share capital
of Wai Tat Industrial Group (Hong Kong) Company Limited (“Wai
Tat”) and therefore was deemed to be interested in 22,790,000

shares of the Company held by Wai Tat.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZERERA T
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, the Directors of
the Company were not aware of any other persons (other than the
directors of the Company whose interests are set out in the section
“Directors’ and chief executives’ interests and short positions in
shares, underlying shares and debentures” above) who held any
interests or short positions in the shares, or underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
section 336 of the SFO.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

A share option scheme was adopted on 23 May 2011 (the “Share
Option Scheme”) to provide incentives to eligible participants
(including employees, executives or officers, directors including
non-executive directors and independent non-executive directors,
advisers, consultants, suppliers, customers and agents of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries) for their contribution to the long
term growth of the Group and to enable the Company to attract and
retain high calibre employees. During the year, no share options were
granted, exercised or cancelled by the Company under the Share
Option Scheme. There were no outstanding share options under the
Share Option Scheme as at 31 December 2016.

DEED OF NON-COMPETITION

Each of the executive directors (collectively the “Covenantors”) have
entered into a Deed of Non-Competition in favour of the Company
(on behalf of itself and the Group) dated 23 May 2011 (the “Deed”).
Pursuant to the Deed, each of the Covenantors shall procure that
their respective associates shall not directly or indirectly engage in
any business in competition with the existing business activity of
the Group. Relevant information on the Deed was disclosed in the
Prospectus in the section headed “Relationship with Controlling
Shareholders”.

The Company has received confirmations from the Covenantors
of their compliance with the terms of the Deed. The Covenantors
declared that they have fully complied with the Deed for the year
ended 31 December 2016. The independent non-executive
directors have reviewed on the confirmations from the Covenantors
and concluded that the Deed has been complied with and has been
effectively enforced.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS MEX S

The Group conducted the following non-exempt continuing AEBRFRETUATIER I ERER
connected transactions during the year. 5 o

The table below sets out the annual caps and the actual transaction TR ZEFIERRFETHN 2016 FE

amounts of those non-exempt continuing transactions in 2016: FELFELRERZHEE -
Annual cap Actual transaction amount
EEIR ERR 58
Approx. Approx.
g g
Connected transactions Connected person (RMB'000) (HK$'000) (RMB'000) (HK$'000)
BELS BEAL (AE&EFT) (F#En)  (ARBFRT) (F7)
Renewed Ningbo Storage Ningbo Free Trade Zone Dragon
Agreement Crown Chemical Intemational
Trade Company Ltd. (‘Ningbo DC’)
BENBRFF S ERRHE AN TEIR
EHERAR () 8,541 9,984 8,192 9,576
Renewed Ningbo Storage Agreement KO AT R AT R

On 3 December 2012, Ningbo Ningxiang and Ningbo DC entered 2012612 A3 A - REMHEERFEMT
into the Ningbo Storage Agreement, pursuant to which Ningbo UERGEERE  BUEEREIRETEAS
Ningxiang agreed to provide Ningbo DC with terminal and storage B 2R S BE A 5 R BE AR (IR R R T
services at the Group’s terminal in Ningbo. The term of the Ningbo kT o R REFEAFEAR=5F - 2013
Storage Agreement is for the period of three years from 1 January F1H1HEZE2015F12 A31HIE -

2013 to 31 December 2015.

On 25 January 2016, Ningbo Ningxiang and Ningbo DC entered into M201645F1 A25 H + B)F =B E K B
the Renewed Ningbo Storage Agreement, pursuant to which Ningbo FIVEENEERE TS B BEE
Ningxiang agreed to provide Ningbo DC with terminal and storage HREMEREANAEERZRIGER
services at the Group’s terminal in Ningbo. The term of the Renewed HIBERHETRY  SCEFERFFHE
Ningbo Storage Agreement is for the period of three years from 1 BEI=F - B 2016F 1 H1 BE 20184 12
January 2016 to 31 December 2018, H31H -
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Ningbo DC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Dragon Crown
Investments Limited which in turn is owned as to 98% by Mr. NG, a
director and a controlling shareholder and as to 2% by Mr. CHONG,
a director. It is principally engaged in trading of chemicals. According
to the Listing Rules, Ningbo DC is an associate of Mr. NG and thus
a connected person. As Ningbo DC is a connected person of the
Company, the Renewed Ningbo Storage Agreement constitute
continuing connected transactions of the Company under Rule
14A.31 of the Listing Rules.

The fees for the services provided are principally determined by
(i) the quantity of the liquid chemical products handled by Ningbo
Ningxiang; and (i) the period for the storage of the liquid chemical
products at the terminal. The price will be negotiated and agreed
between both parties with reference to the market price and the
management will take into account the price range charged by other
service providers for the same services within the port. This is to
ensure that the terms offered by Ningbo DC to Ningbo Ningxiang
are no less favourable than those offered by other independent third
parties in the ordinary course of business.

The independent non-executive directors of the Company have,
for the purpose of Rule 14A.55 of the Listing Rules, reviewed
the continuing connected transactions set out above and have
confirmed that these continuing connected transactions have
been entered into by the Group (i) in the ordinary and usual course
of its business; (i) on normal commercial terms or better; and (i)
according to the agreement governing them on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the Company’s shareholders
as a whole.
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Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Company’s
auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing connected
transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and
with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules”
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The auditor has not qualified its report in respect of the continuing
connected transactions disclosed above by the Group. A copy of the
auditor’s letter confirming the matters set out under Rule 14A.56 of
the Listing Rules has been provided by the Company to the Stock
Exchange.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The details of the related party transactions are set out in note 35 to
the financial statements.

The Company confirms that in relation to the related party
transactions for the year ended 31 December 2016, it has complied
with the disclosure requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors as at the latest practicable
date prior to the issue of this report, the Company has maintained
the prescribed public float under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

Ernst & Young will retire and a resolution for the reappointment as
auditor of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual

general meeting.

By order of the Board

Ng Wai Man
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 March 2017
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Independent Auditor’s Report

EY:

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF DRAGON CROWN GROUP
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Dragon
Crown Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) set out on pages 60 to 149, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2016, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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B %D

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter
below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures
designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results
of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on

the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

MEENFER

FARETFRERERMNEXAE - R
RYEAPE AW BHRERNBARREEN
FR - GUEHALERMEARREAY
BHREALBEBRFETEREN - RMAT
SHELSHRREHEBNER - L TIIF
FEMmME - RAREZER MEHERMAE
FATPREZFRNSA -

BB EITARE [RBEhEA e T
BRAENEE] BOAANEE B85
HZERRNEME - Bt BANETE
RAITIEF - ARERPIEERE M ®RE
EXRERRMRRA TG - RAANETZ
F(BREEEIATREMRRAET)NE
R RBAIHENNGRS M BHREMER
RERT B IR AR -

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed
the key audit matter

BMNESTOAE

BRETEE BREETER

Acquisition of a joint venture

—BEELENKIE

In May 2016, the Group acquired
50% equity interest of Weifang
Sime Darby Liquid Terminal
Co., Ltd. (“WSDL"), which was
accounted for as an acquisition
of a joint venture. The purchase
consideration amounted to
RMB60,850,000 (approximately
HK$71,998,000) and goodwill of
RMB12,093,000 (approximately
HK$14,435,000) was recognised.
The key judgement exercised by
the management relates to the
allocation of the purchase price to
the assets and liabilities acquired.

Disclosures for the acquisition of
a joint venture are included in the
notes 19 and 30 to the financial

statements.

In evaluating the Group’s
purchase price allocation
for WSDL, we tested the
identification and valuation
of the material assets and
liabilities of WSDL as at
the date of acquisition. We
evaluated the competency
and objectivity of the external
valuers engaged by the
Group and involved our
internal valuation experts to
review the methodology and
assumptions used by the
external valuations for the fair
value measurement of the
identifiable assets and liabilities
of WSDL.

R20166E5H - BEE | RTFFHESEH
W B EE R | WSDLEMKREBES
tmBEERAA | BER- HZMN2AR
(TWSDL)50% Bt - | Rtk B BAWSDL
WAKBEERENS | NEXEERARE
AAR - WEREAS | NEAIRMEE - &K
60,850,000 A R (4 | M ESEER
71,998,000 7T ) K | E95NERET(E AN &) B2
12,093,000 A R & (4 | AREEME - MK
14,435,000/ 70 ) W | MEAETFEER
ZERR EREA | N2EREINIT
REMIEKRBEER | HEAHTEWSDL
FIBEAEERBEE | THREERAE
1 BAgE HIE o MAREFREN
FEMERER -

ERKE-—HeED
ENBEEC SRS
HAMFE19 K 30 °
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B B E

receivables that might not be
fully recovered. This assessment
requires significant management

customers, with material
outstanding balances as at
31 December 2016 for the

TEHEARHET -

How our audit addressed RMMEtOE
Key audit matter the key audit matter BRETEE EEREEE
Impairment assessment of accounts and bills receivables VDl L o)A
Accounts and bills receivables | In evaluating management’s 2016512 A31H © | RBREEIERBHR
as at 31 December 2016 | impairment assessment, we EWEZERERE & | BE1HE - &RFE
amounted to HK$31,052,000 | tested the aging of accounts 31,052,000/ 7% thE | AR 20169124
which represented around 12% of | and bills receivables as at EBREEELN12% > | 31BHNEURZE
the current assets of the Group. | 31 December 2016, and BEBEIGEEEE | ZEMNERR  ITY
Management is required to assess | checked the subsequent $RZER ReReE2EU | M 20165 12 A 31
whether a provision for impairment | settlement and historical CEEUWRIBF R | BEEAKRGELS
is required in respect of those | repayment pattern of B WTEEEEEE | BNEPEEER

B el
RIS EBEER

B

judgement. creditworthiness.
Disclosures for accounts and bills
receivables are included in notes 4
and 21 to the financial statements.

EERNERRER
B 1% 5 B 80 B % 3R
RHTFE4 R 21 o

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL
REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

QOur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

FHABRHHEMER

BERREFAHHEMESAE - HUES
BREFHANEGEE  BTIREFRAMBR
= RBPIZBERS -

BAESEEMBHRRNBEEL MREEM
8 RS TEZEEMEREREM
ARERER o
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B %D

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL FHEMABHEMEFRES)

REPORT (continued)

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, HEEBPEFEEIEHRERAET  BMAXN
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, ETRMEEMER  EIBRES  ZE
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with HEMEEREHEGAMEHmE NI MIES

the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in SHEEFRATRNBAFEES KIREK1E
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based FEERSERRMA BN - EREMERNIT
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material WIE MREMRAEEMESFEEKR

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that FEERMRIL BB EREZSEEE - £ &
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. FE - BIPRE T RS -
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE EFERGSMERRMRIENEE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of EXZHBEREBERALTMIASRMEKE
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in EIRRELEAYR B EATIEHIBEESR
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure MABMGRE T ERE  WHERAEARFE
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such RA TSR ER M BB N FEE B R EGFF sk i
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the SR MR A B A R Rl T EE A9 R 2R Al
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from ag-

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors EREBEAMGERRE  EE85THE
of the Company are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability SEFBELENGEN  WEERBRTIE

to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matter BHESKLEBANSZE  UREREE
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of KERETER RIFEEFHFEHESE
accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to BERHNEIEARE R EEMERAOSA
liquidate the Group or to cease operations or have no realistic E X

alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in ENREFTEERZTESHRBT BEAS
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial EEEEEEMNIEHRE SR -

reporting process.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B B E

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE EHARE SO ERERENEE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether HMHEBEE  RYHGAUERRERERES
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from PFEBRREGF SRR M B E KNER
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an RIS AIBRE  WHEBFERMER

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely HZEE RS - BN REEREERE
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume a2 N - RPN RS A BEE M
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the B BAEARARENAS - [{ER

contents of this report. B AT B FBIRIEEREE -

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a AERBESKFEHRE - BTEREBIZ
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will RCERBETEETHER £ — &
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements NEERR 17 e B 42 BE 25 3R o $EZRPR ML AT
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, ABREGGESkEEER S| - WRAEEHTE M

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected BE N EARIR AR 2RSS RKE
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of FAE KB ERERAEROLSERTE - 8
these consolidated financial statements. B RRSERRPR L AT AR EE K ©

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise ERB(EBETERDETETHNBERE
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism o BRPER T EHEHE  RETEEE

throughout the audit. We also: SEREE o TN

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the o EBIRFEH A ERFF Sk EE AR T B B4R

consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or & B TS R 17 £ B K8 2R Rl /9 &
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to % 0 RET RHMITEET IR R A E S 5
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and R - ARERFE R AMEE WERR
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of & EEABRMEROER - AREGE
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is AR R ERR  BE - EEERE
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve PRt - SOEERAEREZES 2 I
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, IR BE IR A GEME A T AR
or the override of internal control. PRt A R B v A AR R B R R SR 5 T 28

BB KRR AR -

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the o TRRERE TR AL 0 IAKE
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate HENETER  BENTIEHESE
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an BAIEH AR EERER

opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used e CIEEEMHEASTTEERNRENLR

and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related EH @ sHEsT MR BN S IR -
disclosures made by the directors.
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B %D

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZEREGRA A
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Independent Auditor’s Report

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Chan Kam Yee.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

22/F CITIC Tower
1 Tim Mei Avenue

Central, Hong Kong

22 March 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
mEBEER

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016 12 A31 HILFE

2016 2015
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B sE FET FHEIT

REVENUE 'ON 6 249,898 269,104
Cost of services provided RAEARTSA AR (115,402) (123,993)
Gross profit =l 134,496 145,111
Other income HagA 7 8,105 11,893
Administrative expenses B Y (49,522) (47,051)
Finance costs BERA 8 (2,980) (1,661)
Share of profits and losses of: e R A K18 -

Associate il /NE] 3,636 (3,037)

Joint ventures AEMHE 4,902 5,850
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BREE RS R 9 98,637 111,105
Tax HIE 12 (18,557) (23,010)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FERREF 80,080 88,095
Attributable to: AT ARG

Owners of the Company RATHEA 70,598 77,118

Non-controlling interests e e R 9,482 10,977

80,080 88,095

EARNINGS PER SHARE RAREEA

ATTRIBUTABLE TO EhEREF

OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (784L)

(HK cents)

Basic BN 14 6.26 6.95
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
mEZHEWER

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F 12 A31 BILFE

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FBx FHBT
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FERRF 80,080 88,095
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS Htt2EER
Other comprehensive loss REERRREFNHEE
to be reclassified to profit or Bz 2 Hib 2 EEIE ¢
loss in subsequent periods:
Share of changes in exchange FE(GEE = R EEH =5
differences of an associate (1,177) (785)
Share of changes in exchange B & & FE N R
differences of joint ventures (11,066) (947)
Exchange differences on translation MEBINETSHIRE X Z5E
of foreign operations (54,629) (89,218)
(66,872) (40,950)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FRE2ME
FOR THE YEAR ONL- 13,208 47,145
Attributable to: LA ALFEAS -
Owners of the Company ZIN/NEIEZZEDN 8,068 38,582
Non-controlling interests I i e 5,140 8,563
13,208 47,145
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRI R
31 December 2016
20164 12 A 31 H

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Prepaid land lease payments
Gooadwill

Investment in an associate
Investments in joint ventures
Available-for-sale investment
Prepayments

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories
Accounts and bills receivables
Prepayments, deposits

and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other payables and accruals
Interest-bearing bank loans
Tax payable

Total current liabilities
NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS
CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing bank loans
Deferred tax liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

NET ASSETS

Notes
BT
FRBEE
) E =Y e 15
af S 16
EES 17
REEE R RIRIRE 18
RELLEMTE 19
AHHNERNEE 20
LR 22
EmEEELE
RBEE
FE
FEUER N R B IE 21
AR e R
Ho e Y5k I8 22
REeERREEEY 23
REVEERE
RBAE
HitfEN B RETER 24
HESRITERK 25
FERIFLIE
mEBERE
RBEETFE
HEERRBEE
FERBAR
FTEERITER 25
REFIBEE 26
EmEaEaE
BEFRE

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZEREGRA A

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THET
604,390 687,049
34,478 37,786
1,210 1,210
18,016 15,567
351,162 26,204
41,200 =
5,627 4,220
1,056,083 772,036
2,291 2,873
31,052 42,940
7,756 10,787
208,121 211,225
249,220 267,825
14,744 24,501

- 28,333

4,286 5,664
19,030 58,398
230,190 209,427
1,286,273 981,463
227,583 14,167
4,507 4,868
232,090 19,035
1,054,183 962,428




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
mEMBERRE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

2016 2015
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
MaE FET THT
EQUITY i
Equity attributable to owners AATEBA
of the Company FEfhfEz=
Share capital N 27 122,063 110,966
Reserves ] 29 882,241 799,588
1,004,304 910,554
Non-controlling interests FEIER RS 49,879 51,874
TOTAL EQUITY ERBE 1,054,183 962,428
Ng Wai Man Ting Yian Ann
RER RER
Director Director
EE EZE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERgH R

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F12 831 AIEFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RATREARE
Exchange Non-
Share Share  Reserve Capital ~ fluctuation ~ Retained controlling Total
capital ~ premium funds* reserve reserve profits Total  interests equty
i EfRE

LS i B& EAER BE  REEH B #oRER  Radg
Notes HKS000  HKS000  HKSOO0  HKSO00  HKSO0D  HKSO0  HKS000  HKSOO0  HKS00
i Thn Tin in Tin Tin THn Thn THn THn
(note 29(i)  (note 29(j)  (note 29(i)
(WEooq)  (Rsroon)  (RsEoogi)

At January 2016 RO06E1R1A 110966 431,509 12,441 0407 50,007 25,4 910,554 51874 962,428
Proftfor the year Efigd - - - - - 70,59 7059 9482 80,080
Other comprehensive oss for e year: EMEBREER:
Shre of changes nexchange ElBED
differences o n associte EizEsy - - - . (tim) - (t1m - (]
Shareofchanges n xchange EhRets
diffrences of ot ventues EfZEE - - - - (1106 - (1106 - (1108
Exchange feences retd o RERIERE
foein aperations EiZE - - - - [ - () 3 e
Tota comprehensive ncomelloss) fortheyear —~ EMTYN/ (B4 - - - - R0 T05% 8068 50 138
Aopropriaton o stautoryresene ATieRE - - 1016 - - (1115 (%) % -
Fod 205 iicend eERERS 1 - - - - - BE B - B
It 2016 cidend DI6ERERE 18 - - - - SR /A I /3 - 2w
Diidends decaed fonon-contoling rteests SRS ARERZBE - - - - - - S <. I )
fsuefhaes VS q 1o 1gt - - - - 13708 - 13708
Shareissuance expenses (R a7 . (212 . . - - (212 - (212
At 31 December 2016 RO06E12/31R 122083 553,008 13467 401 (12529 306992 1004304 40819 1,054,183
* The reserve funds include the share of reserves of an associate * REECBERLBENTIRE ERER
and joint ventures of HK$4,606,000 (2015: HK$4,486,000). £4,606,0003% 7T (2015 4F : 4,486,000
JT) °
**  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of * ZERBEERERERGEMBEMRARA
HK$882,241,000 (2015: HK$799,588,000) in the consolidated H) 4R & % 1 882,241 ooo% JC (20154 :
statement of financial position. 799,588,000 7T) °
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEEREER

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F 12 531 HILFE

Attioutable fo owners of the Company

RATREARR
Exchange Non-
Shre S Resene Captdl ~ fuctafon ~ Refained contoling Totd
captd — premium funds' fesene Tesene profts Toid  inferests equty
B XD
b5 RhEE B MR B REEN & GERER  EaSE

Mo HGOD  HOO0 G0 HGOD  HGO0  HSN0 GO HGOD  HKS0
Wit T Tat TRt TRt TR A T Thn T

Mo 29 (rote29)  (note 29
(Wkoom) — (ckoog) (koo
At 1 January 2015 AN15%1 718 110,966 431,509 1348 2902 8,043 213,066 936984 06,045 1,000,029
Prot for te e EREH - - - - - T T 09 8
Other comprehensive oss for e year: EMERREER:
Shareofchenges n xchange ElBE0
(iferences of an associte EXzEsY - - - - (163 - (7o) - (1%
e of changes nexchange EhRsts
(iferences of int ventures ErzEd - - - - o) - o7 - (%7
Exchange ferences reted o RERIERE
foreign operations EizE - - - - (e - (B8 R4y P2
Tota comprehensive ncomelloss) fortheyear ~— EMEY/ (R4 - - N I AT 7 I AT
Aoproprieon o stautoryresene A5tehE - - 1083 - - (1200 (1on 0 -
oquistion of addonl inerests WENBNTR R
nasitsiay - - - o - I A I
Foal 201 didend NERERS - - - - e -
e 201 icend ieERERE 1 - - - - oW R - ny
Dhicends declred fonon-controling merests S 2FEAER 28 - - - - - - - (870 (ts700)
At 31 December 2015 ROBERANA 1096 431509 24 0407 000 224" 910,554 b1874 92428
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mERTMER

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F 12 A31 BILFE

CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Finance costs
Bank interest income
Loan interest income
Depreciation
Amortisation of prepaid
land lease payments
Loss on disposal of items of
property, plant and equipment
Share of profits and losses of:
Associate
Joint ventures

Decrease in inventories

Decrease/(increase) in accounts
and bills receivables

Increase in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

Increase/(decrease) in other
payables and accruals

Cash generated from operations
Tax paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

REEREE
ZEERE
B At A
AT S IRFE
B
RITABUA
ERA B MA
e
Bt
Giikea: ¥
HEME - BE
RiEE R EE
FEAE S 2 B 1R
ik NC]
REDE

np

FER D

FEURA MR
B ()

BN - e MEM
JRE R TR A

LA A R0 N e AT
BAEmM Ofd)

REMERE
E#BIA

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Notes

‘H
=
4

© ~N ~ 0

©

RETPMFRSREFHE
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2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
98,637 111,105
2,980 1,661
(3,172) (4,945)
(3,047) -
51,780 53,620
924 976
1,112 154
(3,636) 3,037
(4,902) (5,850)
140,676 159,758
416 230
9,558 (12,775)
(6,227) (5,601)
(4,207) 483
140,216 142,095
(19,658) (18,683)
120,558 123,412




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GEEERER

Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F 12 A31 BILFE

2016 2015
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
FtaE FET T
CASH FLOWS FROM REZFHELE
INVESTING ACTIVITIES ZEEHRE
Purchases of items of property, BEWMZE - BE
plant and equipment REHE A (10,020) (34,894)
Proceeds from disposal of items LEDZE - BE k&
of property, plant and equipment I8 B 2 Frf35/38 23 -
Acquisition of an interest in a joint WiE—fHa s
venture B 2 30, 31(c) (65,937) =
Capital injections to a joint venture F—EEELHETE 30 (153,108) =
Increase in loans to a joint venture N —fE A &b
R CER (111,670) =
Acquisition of an available-for-sale Wi —IRAHE
investment IR E 20 (41,200) -
Deposit paid for acquisition of an WiE—M& & hER
investment in a joint venture REZBEMNES 22, 31(c) - (6,061)
Interest received B IFE 3,172 4,945
Dividends received from joint ventures BEEDERE 5,641 6,156
Decrease/(increase) in time deposits UL R R E 2 HA R
with original maturity of over three HBA=EH 2 EH
months when acquired FEomd, /() 23 (85,000) 18,864
Net cash flows used in investing activities & & & ENFT
REenEFR (458,099) (10,990)
CASH FLOWS FROM BMEFHEEZ
FINANCING ACTIVITIES HEeERE
New bank loans FTIRITER 230,000 -
Repayment of bank loans ERRITER (42,500) (90,038)
Proceeds from issue of shares BR17 24T 2 FriS 518 27 138,708 =
Share issuance expenses f& D817 27 (5,212) =
Acquisition of additional interests B — PRI BT /8 A Al EE SN
in a subsidiary T - (9,685)
Dividends paid EfIRE (47,715) (64,360)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 7 f< F IE % ik i 28 = B & (10,438) (34,353)
Interest paid BEANFE (5,397) (1,661)
Net cash flows from/(used in) A& RSB FTS,(FTH)
financing activities R REFHE 257,446 (200,097)
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Year ended 31 December 2016
HZE2016F 12 A31 BILFE

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of year

Effect of foreign exchange
rate changes, net

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances

Time deposits with original
maturity of less than three
months when acquired

Cash and cash equivalents as
stated in the consolidated
statement of cash flows

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Notes

Bt

RERREEEY
D R

REN2RE
;EEEHED

% )
MY 58

RERZRE
RBREEEY

RERBESEEY
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e RIRITHEER 23
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Notes to Financial Statements

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated on 16 July 2010 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands. The address of its registered office is Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands. The address of its principal place of business
in Hong Kong is Unit No.3, 18th Floor, Convention Plaza,
Office Tower, No.1 Harbour Road, Hong Kong. The Group is
principally engaged in terminal storage and handling of liquid
chemicals.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the ultimate
holding company of the Company is Lirun Limited, which is
a limited liability company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands (the “BVI”).

Information about subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

LFIRKREEH

EAREZERAERAR(ARA DR
BERSRBSRAENR2010F7 A 16
HEMAZAEREBRAGF - K
A a T =R AL Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands ° R A RIHE B E ZL LT,
R BBBEE1RERESHAKN
B181E3E - AEBFENEREL
BRI MERIR T

RRABEZRR  ARRREERR
AIARRBEAREE ((REEAR
BE D EMKZzBEREERFNE
BRRF]

FRMBARZESR

ARAFF2016 12 A 31 B Hy = Z kK

December 2016 are as follows: BARFEAT :
Place of Issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and business share capital the Company Principal activities
AL/ BEf7 RARELRE
8 BRES L@/ EfRA BAl TERH
Direct Indirect
B 53
Ocean Ahead Limited BVI/Hong Kong US$100 100 = Investment holding
EBEARES/BE 100%7T REER

Edford Investments Limited BVI/Hong Kong US$1 - 100 Investment holding
KEREBRAR EBEARES/BE 1%7T REER
Dragon Bussan International Limited Hong Kong Ordinary US$600,000 = 100 Investment holding
EIMEERAR i Non-voting deferred and provision of

1JS$900,000 (note ) marketing services

L3Rt 600,000 RERRRRETS

ERFERT HEER
#%900,000% T
(Ffiza)
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Notes to Financial Statements
e

31 December 2016
20164 12 A 31 H

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1. LFRKE&EHE(Z)

Information about subsidiaries (continued) EEMBATRIZER (£2)
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 RARR2016 12 A 31 BHYE ZfHt
December 2016 are as follows: (continued) BATESHT : (&)
Place of Issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and business share capital the Company Principal activities
ML,/ BEf PG 313
£ AR ER 3 /ihRA ARl TERH
Direct Indirect
Ei 5F3

Dragon Crown Petrochemicals Hong Kong  Ordinary US$26,600,000 - 100 Investment holding
Terminal (Holdings) Limited it Non-voting deferred and provision of

EARHE(5E)BRAR US$500,000 (note a) finance and

EiB1% 26,600,000 T management services
ERTERT REBRRIEKA
1%500,000% 7T EERS
(Ffa)
Dragon Source Industrial Limited Hong Kong  Ordinary HK$26,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
EMLITERAR B Non-voting deferred and provision of
HK$2,000,000 (note ) accounting services
L% 26,000,00057T RARRREREH RS
EREREL
72,000,000/
(Hiia)

Nanjing Dragon Crown Liquid PRC/ US$52,254,820 = 90.01 Terminal storage
Chemical Terminal Company Mainland China 52,254,820 7T and handling of
Limited (“NJDC’) (note b) HE /BN liquid chemicals

AREARR( TSR Rt EmBERTREE
BRAR (AR (Fztb)

Ocean Access Investments Limited Hong Kong HKS$1 = 100 Investment holding

BHRERERAR 5 18T and provision of

administrative and

technical services

?Xé* HX&&{/\

TR AT AR R
Overseas Hong Kong Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 = 100 Provision of business
WNEBREERAF it 10,000/ development service
REXHERRS
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2.1

Notes to Financial Statements

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

Information about subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31
December 2016 are as follows: (continued)

Notes:

(a) The non-voting deferred shares do not entitle the holders
thereof to receive notice of or to attend or vote at any
general meeting of the respective companies. The holders
of the non-voting deferred shares are not entitled to any
dividends. On a winding-up, the holders of the non-voting
deferred shares are entitled, out of the surplus assets of the
respective companies, to a return of the capital paid up on
the non-voting deferred shares held by them to one half of
the balance after a total sum of HK$100,000,000,000,000
has been distributed in such winding-up in respect of the
ordinary shares of the respective companies.

(o)  During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group
acquired an additional 1.4% equity interest in NJDC from a
non-controlling shareholder.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in
the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (‘HKASs”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention. These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

2.1

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

LFRRERH (&)
HFHENEARZER (&)

RARINR2016F 12 A 31 HAY = ZHK
BARFEBIT : (&)

BRE -

@ EREEETROLERTHHES
BARFIERERARREASA
ML HFEERBRR AN E L&
Z BN EREERGITAE ANERE
WERE AR B » IIBARE - BIRE
BEERGOITEA  BEEEAR
RIRBEET  BREWRERATE
ERERBETERDARZRAE &
ZRERRREHRARNEERS
ik 428 100,000,000,000,000/8 7T1%
BN — Dz — o

(b) MREZE2015F12A31BILEFE -
ANEE R — B IR ER R
BEANEEINM 4% Z RRHE o

BEERR LRBAZARTHMBER
RERUAFEREELETENBK
AEBAHDEEFE - EFRS
At M E AR EBRHE &
FHBRITLE °

RRELE

ZEFBRRIDBBEBREGFAE
(BB &g ]) B2 BB
SEA(THFEMBHRSER ] (8
EREREHBHREER - FEES
HR(TEBGHER) hRE) &
BLAREFRARELERBIGED2H
BREMGE - XSV BHRKRIRE
SERAEDIRE - BRAR BRI %
EBMBHRABTZ - MAB T
BREESZOTET °
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Notes to Financial Statements
e

31 December 2016
2016412 A 31 H

2.1

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2016. A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity),
directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control
is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
investee (i.e., existing rights that give the Group the current
ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a
majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing
whether it has power over an investee, including:

(@ the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders
of the investee;

(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(c)  the Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared
for the same reporting period as the Company, using
consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains
control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZEREGRA R

2.1

WREEE)

HREVBRRBIEARRRENBEA
Al (& [AEE ) RBIE20164 12
A31 BIEFEZHMBHRE - BAR
BANRHEERBEEHNEE (R
REBEHEER) EXASEHL2HE
BHREBHZBERERERRHIE
BREFA RS REIREHROEN
(WASEEER FHRAR DI AEEER
BHRARESNRFER) &%
Z (o) REF - BIERIS IR I o

AR R ERXEERERERAZE
MR EHRERZIALER - RIARE
ERFEERDHEHIREHRIE
WEEZE—IHBEEERER 8
7
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2.1

Notes to Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group
assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the three elements of control described above.
A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a
loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii)
the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii)
the fair value of any investment retained and (i) any resulting
surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share of
components previously recognised in other comprehensive
income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

2.1

BA RS AR BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

WREEE)

BakEhEEEAZ ZAKRED B
BRANRBEA A SRR E - B
EE S B IR A an h 3R B AL A R
ESBERARRIHEENAE #
@ WA AXARBEREERKER
AZHARZEMZRERELINES
AR B R R BUASY

i =5 B R R BN £ SCPTat = TR 2R )
RAZHEP-RLZHEEGE @ AAE
BesfERTDAEIIREHR - K
BARGARERCEH(AUEKE
) - RMARRIIERERERS -

A =B R E—FH B F 22 H
& AIgBURER()ZMBRRZE
E(eRmE) k&R - (i) EFIHER
Rz 2 BRIEE I (i) Rz A ARRA R
FHERZR  WHER () EIRKEN A
ffE - (VERBERERENRAER
(il) T AR SRR E AR s SRl -
FERREMEERA DR AEE
FRIGE D TR 1B - A KEE
BRhEHREEX B BRMERNER
HESHNBERSLRBEN
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Notes to Financial Statements
e

31 December 2016
20164 12 A 31 H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial
statements:

Amendments to Investment Entities: Applying the
HKFRS 10, Consolidation Exception
HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 (2011)

Amendments to Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests

HKFRS 11 in Joint Operations
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Amendments to Disclosure Initiative

HKAS 1

Amendments to Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
HKAS 16 and Depreciation and Amortisation
HKAS 38

Amendments to Agriculture: Bearer Plants
HKAS 16 and
HKAS 41

Amendments to Equity Method in Separate Financial
HKAS 27 (2011) Statements

Annual Amendments to a number of HKFRSs

Improvements
2012-2014 Cycle

74 Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZERER A F
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Notes to Financial Statements
B S SRR M EE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND 22 EHFEEBREE(Z)
DISCLOSURES (continued)

Other than as explained below regarding the impact of MBI XFratEEE ST %R S 1 5%

Amendments to HKAS 1, Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 183] - BB STERE 165)“)32%.5,& &

38 and certain amendments included in Annual Improvements STHERIZE 385 EE] » ARETIEE] B

to 2012-2014 Cycle, the adoption of the above new and FEIE 2012 4F -2014 F 51 8] 2 F[ZF 20

revised standards has had no significant financial effect on VRZZLN - B TR FESIE 5T 2

these financial statements. Bl L S B ImRIR B E AN

@,

(@ Amendments to HKAS 1 include narrow-focus (@ BEFFTERE1IRETLEE
improvements in respect of the presentation and EHM‘M&EEEIJ HmLEESHER
disclosure in financial statements. The amendments SEERKRENMT o ZEE
clarify: RIEE
()  the materiality requirements in HKAS 1; () BASHEFEIRHE

ZVIRRE

(i) that specific line items in the statement of profit or (iy BRI AR K AR
loss and the statement of financial position may be BEHBA TSR
disaggregated;

(i) that entities have flexibility as to the order in which @iy ERBUEZRAEVBEHRE
they present the notes to financial statements; and MR Z23RF &

(v)  that the share of other comprehensive income of (v) {ERRERE AR (B
associates and joint ventures accounted for using gRakaEPEEME
the equity method must be presented in aggregate WA MERE—IHB N
as a single line item, and classified between AHES - WEDEEE
those items that will or will not be subsequently ek fedEfnERER
reclassified to profit or loss. HIEE o

Furthermore, the amendments clarify the requirements gtoN - ZEER] BB EM SR

that apply when additional subtotals are presented in the MK RIBREZTIFEINN TR

statement of financial position and the statement of profit HRABHEE - ZFEF] W EE

or loss. The amendments have had no significant impact RNEB K PIERRBREMNE

on the Group’s financial statements. N7
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Notes to Financial Statements
e

31 December 2016
20164 12 A 31 H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

(b)

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 clarify the
principle in HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 that revenue reflects
a pattern of economic benefits that are generated
from operating a business (of which the asset is part)
rather than the economic benefits that are consumed
through the use of the asset. As a result, a revenue-
based method cannot be used to depreciate property,
plant and equipment and may only be used in very
limited circumstances to amortise intangible assets.
The amendments are applied prospectively. The
amendments have had no impact on the financial
position or performance of the Group as the Group has
not used a revenue based method for the calculation of
depreciation of its non-current assets.

Annual Improvements to 2012-2014 Cycle issued in
October 2014 sets out amendments to a number of
HKFRSs. Details of certain amendments are as follows:

o HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations: Clarifies that changes
to a plan of sale or a plan of distribution to
owners should not be considered to be a new
plan of disposal, rather it is a continuation of the
original plan. Accordingly, there is no change in
the application of the requirements in HKFRS 5.
The amendments also clarify that changing the
disposal method does not change the date of
classification of the non-current assets or disposal
group held for sale. The amendments are applied
prospectively. The amendments have had no
impact on the Group.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZEREGIRA A
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2.3

Notes to Financial Statements
B S SRR M EE

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised

HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in

these financial statements.

Amendments to
HKFRS 2

Amendments to
HKFRS 4

HKFRS 9

Amendments to
HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28 (2011)

HKFRS 15

Amendments to
HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16

Amendments to
HKAS 7

Amendments to
HKAS 12

Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transactions?

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts?

Financial Instruments?

Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture*

Revenue from Contracts with

Customers?

Clarifications to HKFRS 15 Revenue from

Contracts with Customers?

Leases®

Disclosure Initiative'

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealised Losses!

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

23 ERMERKERZCERMERE

#A1

AL WAL SIS RRAEA T
51 EL SR 145K A2 2 37 3T AR 3T

FEPHRELER -

BBHBREEA
F2HEF]

BB REEA
FAFER]

BB REEA
FI%

BEMBREER
F10RREBGH
%5 285
(20115 ) &3]

BB MRS £
£ 155

BB MRS £
E1554E5T
BBM RS

165

BEGERTH

1]

BEGTENE 125
EH)

BEOBEEZ (17
ZHLHERHE

REBEAFHEE
BIE 4 TR A A
B —GEAEER

BHEERE 9T
ZMTA?
ZATA?

REZHEABZNA]
REELRZFE
EH &R TR

KEEPEHMZKA®

BEEENBHEE
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Notes to Financial Statements
e

31 December 2016
20164 12 A 31 H

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019

& No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for
adoption

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial
application. The Group is not yet in a position to state whether
they would have a significant impact on the Group’s results of
operations and financial position.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the
acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition
date fair values of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree
and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acquiree. For each business combination, the
Group elects whether to measure the non-controlling interests
in the acquiree that are present ownership interests and entitle
their holders to a proportionate share of net assets in the event
of liquidation either at fair value or at the proportionate share
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components
of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification
and designation in accordance with the contractual terms,
economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the
acquisition date. This includes the separation of embedded
derivatives in host contracts of the acquiree.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
previously held equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition
date fair value and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in
profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or liability is measured
at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is
not remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted for
within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of
the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests and any fair value of
the Group’s previously held equity interests in the acquiree
over the identifiable net assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. If the sum of this consideration and other items
is lower than the fair value of the net assets acquired, the
difference is, after reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as
a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be
impaired. The Group performs its annual impairment test of
goodwill as at 31 December. For the purpose of impairment
testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the Group
are assigned to those units or groups of units.

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H
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e

31 December 2016
20164 12 A 31 H

80

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING EFEEHBFEE(Z)
POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations and goodwill (continued) E¥KEOHREE(E)

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating
units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating
units) is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is
recognised. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not
reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit
(or group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation
within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the
operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the
operation when determining the gain or loss on the disposal.
Goodwill disposed of in these circumstances is measured
based on the relative value of the operation disposed of and
the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group has a long term
interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting
rights and over which it is in a position to exercise significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is
not control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights
to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities
require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures (continued)

The Group’s investments in associates and joint ventures are
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at
the Group’s share of net assets under the equity method of
accounting, less any impairment losses. The Group’s share
of the post-acquisition results and other comprehensive
income of associates and joint ventures is included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated other
comprehensive income, respectively. In addition, when there
has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the
associate or joint venture, the Group recognises its share of
any changes, when applicable, in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting
from transactions between the Group and its associates or
joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
investments in the associates or joint ventures, except where
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
assets transferred. Goodwill arising from the acquisition of
associates or joint ventures is included as part of the Group’s
investments in associates or joint ventures.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, the retained interest is
not remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be
accounted for under the equity method. In all other cases,
upon loss of significant influence over the associate or joint
control over the joint venture, the Group measures and
recognises any retained investment at its fair value. Any
difference between the carrying amount of the associate or
joint venture upon loss of significant influence or joint control
and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from
disposal is recognised in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FEFHBREE(2)

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets FEMEERE

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual B IRET LR R ES A EEE

impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories and financial assets), the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is the
higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use
and its fair value less costs of disposal, and is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets
or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount
is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged
to the statement of profit or loss in the period in which it arises
in those expense categories consistent with the function of the
impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period
as to whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an
asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of
any depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the statement of profit or loss in
the period in which it arises.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the statement of profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where the
recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major
inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset or
as a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant
and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Group recognises such parts as individual assets with specific
useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off
the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its
residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual
rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Buildings and structures 3.17%-19%
Motor vehicles 19%

Office equipment 19%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Residual values, useful lives and the
depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at least at each financial year end.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement recognised in the statement profit or loss in the the
year the asset is derecognised is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset.

Construction in progress represents the infrastructure of a
terminal under construction, which is stated at cost less any
impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the
direct costs of construction and capitalised borrowing costs
on related borrowed funds during the period of construction.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment when completed
and ready for use.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets
leased by the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the statement of profit or loss on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group
is the lessee, rental payables under operating leases net of
any incentives received from the lessor are charged to the
statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as loans
and receivables and available-for-sale financial investments.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they are
measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets, except in
the case of financial assets recorded at fair value through profit
or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on
their classification as follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. After initial measurement, such assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method less any allowance for impairment.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees or
costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is in the statement of profit
or loss. The loss arising from impairment is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FEEHBREE (F)
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued) RENHMERMEE (&)
Subsequent measurement (continued) BEFTE (E)
Available-for-sale financial investments AR ETRRE

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative
financial assets in listed and unlisted equity investments and
debt securities. Equity investments classified as available for
sale are those which are neither classified as held for trading
nor designated as at fair value through profit or loss. Debt
securities in this category are those which are intended to be
held for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold in
response to needs for liquidity or in response to changes in
market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments
are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised
gains or losses recognised as other comprehensive income
in the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve until
the investment is derecognised, at which time the cumulative
gain or loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss
in other income, or until the investment is determined to be
impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from
the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve to the
statement of profit or loss in other gains or losses. Interest and
dividends earned whilst holding the available-for-sale financial
investments are reported as interest income and dividend
income, respectively and are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss as other income in accordance with the policies
set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be
reliably measured because (a) the variability in the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment
or (b) the probabilities of the various estimates within the range
cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair
value, such investments are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to
sell its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term are
still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is
unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets,
the Group may elect to reclassify these financial assets if
management has the ability and intention to hold the assets for
the foreseeable future or until maturity.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-
sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the date of
reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and any
previous gain or loss on that asset that has been recognised
in equity is amortised to profit or loss over the remaining
life of the investment using the effective interest rate. Any
difference between the new amortised cost and the maturity
amount is also amortised over the remaining life of the asset
using the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity
is reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if
one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the asset have an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and observable
data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

FEEMBREE(E)

RERHMEREE ()
REAE(E)
R ETHIRE (&)

AEEFGEOHHERAIHEES
BEENENLEE - EEHER
T AEEERMS N ERME LR
HAETMEE  FEREAENR
EREABENHRFAEZEEER
RHEIH  AEETAEERZES
MEEENHE -

BRARAENEERNER BN R
BE  HREHFHOBBHNAAER
E R R E TR BESEAAN - Z BT
BT RANTAEERRSARE
RItrF HIABRN XM IHE RS -
FEV B SHA AR SR B & B 2 AR
EREZBETNeEEERSRFHUER
MEEEH - WREEHREEEK
BE - RS ERaNSREEND
BEEak -

EREENRE

AEEREHREPRFEECTEHE
BRRHsBEEN—MHEREE
HIRRE - MR EREREERELE
—HAZHEEN - HRBAZATE
BEMRB AR REMERF
B TYRe SR S T UAMRETRY - BITFTE
BE - RESRAeE -2k —BE
BALEBEATBRE  BOIK
BEEENSHASE - WEA A ERE
FETEMABEER  URAATEHRE
BRI ARE 2 RE LR A
BZRD  fInER S BEE R
ERIE H) R AR BV AR ©

Annual Report 2016 FERE

87



Notes to Financial Statements
e

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

88

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING EFEEHBFREE(Z)
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued) SEEENRE(Z)
Assets carried at cost AR R B

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been
incurred on an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried
at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured,
or on a derivative asset that is linked to and must be settled
by delivery of such an unquoted equity instrument, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for
a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets are
not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a group of
investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment
and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment
loss previously recognised in the statement of profit or loss, is
removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in
the statement of profit or loss.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of equity investments classified as available
for sale, objective evidence would include a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment below
its cost. “Significant” is evaluated against the original cost of
the investment and “prolonged” against the period in which
the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there is
evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as
the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the statement of profit or loss — is removed from
other comprehensive income and recognised in the statement
of profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale are not reversed through the
statement of profit or loss. Increases in their fair value after
impairment are recognised directly in other comprehensive
income.

The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged”
requires judgement. In making this judgement, the Group
evaluates, among other factors, the duration or extent to which
the fair value of an investment is less than its cost.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses whether impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Group
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant
or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues
to be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment
of impairment.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING EFEEHBFREE(Z)
POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued) SEEENRE(Z)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not been incurred). The present value
of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (that is, the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use
of an allowance account and the loss is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss. Interest income continues to be
accrued on the reduced carrying amount using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables
together with any associated allowance are written off when
there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral
has been realised or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced
by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the statement of profit or
loss.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e., removed from the Group’s consolidated
statement of financial position) when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

° the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a “pass-through” arrangement; and either
(@) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained
the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the
Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the
Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over
the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Group could be required to repay.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FTESHBRBEZ)
POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities tHmaE

Initial recognition and measurement BABR R E

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans,
and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in
the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction cost.

Subsequent Measurements

The subsequent measurements of financial liabilities depends
on their classifications as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate
method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial,
in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate amortisation is included in finance costs in the
statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial liabilities (continued)

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and
the difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if there
is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FTESHBRBEZ)
POLICIES (continued)
Cash and cash equivalents (continued) ReRBELEEY (&)

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial
position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including term deposits, and assets similar in
nature to cash, which are not restricted as to use.

Inventories

Inventories represent consumables, tools and parts for use
in the operation, and are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out
basis. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices
less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised
outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period, taking into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
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carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

o when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at
the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

o in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, the carryforward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised, to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilised, except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FESHRREBEZ)
POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued) FBHt (&)

o in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures, deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at
the end of each reporting period and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Dividend income derived from the Company’s subsidiaries,
associate and joint ventures in Mainland China is subject to a
withholding tax under the prevailing tax rules and regulations of
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”).
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@ from the rendering of services, when the services have
been rendered;

(b)  rental income, on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms;

(c) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, when appropriate, to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset; and

(d) compensation income, when the Group’s legal right
has been established and the collectability is reasonably
assured.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on
a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, which it is
intended to compensate, are expensed.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits — pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for those employees who are eligible to participate
in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged
to the statement of profit or loss as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund. The Group’s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when contributed
into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiary which operates in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal government. The
subsidiary is required to contribute a certain percentage of its
payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The contributions
are charged to the statement of profit or loss as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is also the Company’s functional currency. Each
entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and
items included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially
recorded using their respective functional currency rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end
of each reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of a non-
monetary item measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the item
(i.e., translation difference on the item whose fair value gain or
loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or
loss is also recognised in other comprehensive income or profit
or loss, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures are currencies other than the Hong Kong
dollar. As at the end of the reporting period, the assets and
liabilities of these entities are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period and their statements of profit or loss are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive income
relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation
and any fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities arising on acquisition are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign operation and translated at the
closing rate.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
the cash flows of those entities comprising the Group in which
their functional currencies are currencies other than the Hong
Kong dollar are translated into the presentation currency of the
Company at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash
flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of those entities which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@  the party is a person or a close member of that person’s
family and that person:
(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;

or

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same
group;

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the

other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity);

(i)  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

100 Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited BEFIEEIERER A A

FEEHBREE(E)

e (48

MIRAEESRERMS * UBTTASN
I BRI A EEE T EE
HenekRenesELEE HESX
HBAKRNNRNEFEK - 258

REFEFEAEENRERESRER
FRIETFGERBERETT ©

BB AL

ETIERT  BRETEERERAS
BB AL

@ BEIA—BALHZALTZ
BAETIREKE - MaAL

) EHEHRESAEE
i)y HAKEAEATE =X

(i) AAKERARNEEE QT
MEEERAS

b FESTR/EE MTENATE

m
B

N
S
30 S

(i)

ooy A

o ER o> N
o md

W o m
=
H
S
gl

p=I{3

R

)

ot
=

[ o
fie
50



Notes to Financial Statements
B G SRR M EE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FESHHREBEZ)
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued) BB AL (&)
(o)  (continued) L) (&)

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the vy ZEBRF=-FEBNEG

other entity is an associate of the third entity; B Mr—EBRE%
F=HERENBEAR

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for V) ZREBRBEBEMNEE
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an ZATEINEm A BAEE
entity related to the Group; NEAREEBENERN

==

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a (vi) ZEREX(a)FTERIALTIE
person identified in (a); il 2 = FERIE ]

(Vi) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence (i) B (@)(i) TEBIA TEHZE
over the entity or is a member of the key REEATENBEBZER
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent EHA ¢ ISYNCIES 1
of the entity); and BAEBMEFA—FKE

&

(viii)  the entity, or any member of a group of which it (vii)y EEESKEATBE B ETMA
is a part, provides key management personnel K E A RIMAEE AL
services to the Group or to the parent of the ERSARRMEEEE
Group. AB R ©

Borrowing costs BB

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, B HENEESEREE(H
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets ZEREREF EZETEHRAGGE
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready THHECEE) BEEAB 2B
for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the BRAEBRNERFZTEEZ KA © 18
cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing KA BT EARBRZEEEAA
costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for ERAEEARSSGETHERKL
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on BEEFRANREGEREERFTERH
the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending KREMSZIRERARBREETER
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the Z BB AR IR o A H A EFK
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs are AREELBEZE - BRRKARE
expensed in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing ERNERFEENT SR H MK

*>F

costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FTESHBRBEZ)
POLICIES (continued)
Dividends B’RE

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they are
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s memorandum and articles of
association grant the directors the authority to declare interim
dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are recognised
immediately as a liability when they are proposed and
declared.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of each reporting period.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the
future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgement, apart from
those involving estimations, which has the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Income taxes

Significant management judgements on the future tax
treatment of certain transactions are required in determining
income tax provisions. The Group carefully evaluates tax
implications of transactions and tax provisions are set up
accordingly. The tax treatment of such transactions is
reconsidered periodically to take into account all changes in
tax legislation.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial period, are described below.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The cost of property, plant and equipment is depreciated on
the straight-line basis over the property, plant and equipment’s
estimated economic useful lives. Management estimates the
useful lives of the property, plant and equipment to be five to
thirty years. Changes in the expected level of usage and/or
the period over which future economic benefits are generated
could impact the economic useful lives of the assets and,
therefore, future depreciation charges could be revised.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of
impairment for all non-financial assets at the end of each
reporting period. Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for
impairment annually and at other times when such an indicator
exists. Other non-financial assets are tested for impairment
when there are indicators that the carrying amounts may not
be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying value
of an asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. The calculation of the fair value
less costs of disposal is based on available data from binding
sales transactions in an arm'’s length transaction of similar
assets or observable market prices less incremental costs
for disposal of the asset. When value in use calculations are
undertaken, management must estimate the expected future
cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit and choose
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value
of those cash flows.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of accounts and bills receivables

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is any objective evidence that a receivable is
impaired. To determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment, the Group considers various factors such as
the probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties
of the debtor and default or significant delay in payments.
Where there is objective evidence of impairment, the amount
and timing of future cash flows are estimated based on
historical loss experience for assets with similar credit risk
characteristics.

The Group maintains an allowance for estimated impairment
of accounts and bills receivables arising from the inability
of its debtors to make the required payments. The Group
makes its estimates based on the ageing of its accounts and
bills receivables balances, debtors’ creditworthiness, past
repayment history and historical write-off experience. If the
financial condition of its debtors was to deteriorate so that
the actual impairment loss might be higher than expected,
the Group would be required to revise the basis of making
the allowance. The carrying amount of accounts and bills
receivables at 31 December 2016 was HK$31,052,000 (2015:
HK$42,940,000). Further details are given in note 21 to the
financial statements.

Impairment of available-for-sale investment

The Group’s unlisted investment included in available-
for-sale investment was stated at cost less impairment
because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
so significant that the Group is of the opinion that its fair
values cannot be measured reliably. The Group assesses
at the end of each reporting period whether there are any
indicators of impairment for this unlisted investment. This
unlisted investments is tested for impairment when there are
indicators that its carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or
a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. In
determining the recoverable amount, the Group considers
various factors, such as value in use, available data for
disposing of such asset and other factors relevant to this
unlisted investment. The carrying amount of available-for-sale
investment was HK$41,200,000 (2015: Nil). Further details are
given in note 20 to the financial statements.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited BEFIEEIERERA A

EXErtAERR &5t (&)
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JEW SR R 1B 1
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EERFERENTERE  A5EE
BZEAEZE - MEBARE A ERE
KA BRI RENHREE
IR - WP ERERNTEERE - BIKR
KR REN MRS RIZEZ
BEEARBUGERREFREEDN
BEERIER —RFHERE

NEEEEAERE NN BEHFE
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M BRAEELRSEEBENMEER
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Notes to Financial Statements
B G SRR M EE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. RBESBPEH
No separate analysis of segment information is presented by AR AEEREIE 0% MILA ~ &K
the Group as over 90% of the Group’s revenue, results and B ER B A B N R B 2 R R TS
assets are related to the terminal storage and handling of liquid AR IR IR AR TS - A EBE
chemicals business in Mainland China. EE2V D ESERHBIL AT ©
Revenue from a major customer, whose entities below are REEHEAEREUA10% A LY
within the same group and in aggregate amounted to 10% or FERXF(BR—5E) MK AZT0
more of the Group’s revenue, is set out below: B
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THET
Customer A ZEA 96,621 102,530
Customer B EF B 81,810 87,206
Customer C BEC 22,072 23,100
Customer D ZFED 20,219 20,706
220,722 233,542
REVENUE 6. IxA
Revenue represents the net invoiced value of services WAIBREAFE AR R BB (LB RIS
rendered for terminal storage and the handling of liquid SERFFMEREREHRENERFE
chemicals during the year, after business tax and value-added (SRR & T I ERE) ©
tax.
OTHER INCOME 7. HMkA
An analysis of other income is as follows: AT T -
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THET
Bank interest income ERITH B U 3,172 4,945
Compensation income B EURA - 5,309
Gross rental income He WAL 870 885
Loan interest income from RE—EEEEEIER
ajoint venture FEWA 3,047 —
Others Hith 1,016 754
8,105 11,893
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8.

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank loans

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Depreciation

Amortisation of prepaid
land lease payments

Minimum lease payments
under operating leases of
office premises and pipe racks

Auditor’s remuneration

Directors’ remuneration

Staff costs (excluding directors’
remuneration):
Wages, salaries and other benefits
Pension scheme contributions™

Gross rental income
Less: Outgoings

Loss on disposal of items of
property, plant and equipment
Foreign exchange differences, net

8.
IRITEZEHF B
0.

Notes

B 5T
e 15
Yaft i S
BB 5 16
WAEMERELR
KA RIE
MERK
Z SRR B &
=52 10
BTRA(CTEIE
BEHE) -
IT%E - #HekEMmE
RIRGETEIH R
AU A LRZE 7
B S8
HEME  BEK
XEBEEB ZEBE

PEHERE - FE

* As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no forfeited
contributions available to reduce its contributions to the
pension schemes in future years (2015: Nil).

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited BEFIEEIERER A A

MERE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT T
2,980 1,661
BRI BIRF
BREATR AR (GEA)
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
51,780 53,620
924 976
14,273 15,254
1,380 1,150
6,923 6,708
22,698 22,780
4,395 4,624
27,093 27,404
(870) (885)
43 44
(827) (841)
1,112 154
4,194 4,675

* MR20164F 12 A31 H » NEEL #

PRI AR R A AR H
RASFEIHR (20166 : &) -



10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Notes to Financial Statements

10.

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), section
383(1)(a), (b), (c) and (f) of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of

Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is as

follows:

Fees:
— Executive directors
— Independent non-executive directors
Other emoluments of executive directors:
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind
Pension scheme contributions

2016

Executive directors: RTES
Mr. Ng Wai Man REREHE
Mr. Ting Yian Ann BEREE
Mr. Chong Yat Chin HRELE
Ms. Chan Wan Ming FES o

we -
—BITER
—BIUFNTES
HITESHMEFH

e R REYRER

RIRSFHEIER

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

ESHe

REEEHAEXIMBRABESL
mARA (T EMRAD) - FERRES

5£383(1)(a) ~ (b) ~ (c) K (M) IRARAR]
(BEEENDER) ROIZE 2 HH =
WAFEESHSAT ¢
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT T
540 540
6,347 6,132
36 36
6,923 6,708
Salaries,
allowances Pension
and benefits scheme Total

Fees inkind contributions remuneration
R 1 Bike

e  REWEA HE 5 BEm

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx TERT FEx TERL

- 3,404 - 3,404

- 1,476 18 1,494

- 1,467 18 1,485

- 6,347 36 6,383
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10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 10. EEM& (2Z)
Salaries,
allowances Pension
and benefits scheme Total
Fees inkind  contributions  remuneration

=3 ERE
wE  REVER sHEIER BHm
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TAT TAT TAT

2015
Executive directors: RWIES:
Mr. Ng Wai Man REREE - - - -
Mr. Ting Yian Ann eyt - 3,286 - 3,286
Mr. Chong Yat Chin HAERE - 1,426 18 1,444
Ms. Chan Wan Ming eSS - 1,420 18 1,438
- 6,132 36 6,168
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors of the FARARRRBLIFNTERT N2
Company during the year were as follows: WEIT -
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FBx FAT
Mr. Lau Sik Yuen 2IHRFEE 240 240
Mr. Luo Shijie SRt REsE A 150 150
Mr. Zhu Wujun REELE 150 150
540 540
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent FAREENBIERTESTHME
non-executive directors during the year (2015: Nil). B (20154 : &) ©
Save as disclosed above, no remuneration was paid or Br EXFTHEREIN - NEBRFAIL
payable by the Group to directors of the Company during the EAEMENKENARGESHNEE
year (2015: Nil). (2015 : &) o
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10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 10.

11.

Notes to Financial Statements

No remuneration was paid or payable by the Group to the
directors of the Company as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office during
the year (2015: Nil).

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or
agreed to waive any remuneration during the year (2015: Nil).

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 11.

The five highest paid employees during the year included three
(2015: three) directors, details of whose remuneration are set
out in note 10 above. Details of the remuneration for the year
of the remaining two (2015: two) highest paid employees who
are not directors of the Company are as follows:

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EUREYEF
Pension scheme contributions BRIRESEEIRR

The number of non-director highest paid employees whose
remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

EEMe (=)

FR - AEBWETAEREMR
REBEENME  (FRANMALREE
R INEBE A RS sk E A BB 8
(2015 : &) o

RAFER  HEEEHEXFBN
REMMELHE (20156 : F) -

RAFERSBHESFMER BE3H
(2015%F : 3%K) ESE - HFHMFIFH
R EXHIFE10 » SR T4 (20164 :
ME)WIEARRBEENR=HHE
ERFBFBRRIT

2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$’000
FTEx TAT
2,683 2,090
18 12
2,701 2,102

HMN T TNy SHENFEEER =
EBEMNHBEWT :

Number of employees

BEWHE
2016 2015
Nil to HK$1,000,000 0% 1,000,000 /87T - 1
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 #7TZ 1,500,000 4 7T 2 1
2 2

No remuneration was paid or payable by the Group to the
five highest paid employees as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office during
the year (2015: Nil).

AEBRANERE AL EFATE T HE
HeammFHMERNME - FRN
AR INARE B 10 825 SRR
B (20164 : &) °
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12,

INCOME TAX

Current — Hong Kong BPE— &
Charge for the year REF T H
Overprovision in prior years B FERERE

BNEA — HAtbith 77
AEEXH

Current — Elsewhere
Charge for the year
Underprovision in prior years

Deferred — note 26 PEIE —FI7E 26

Total tax charge for the year

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2015: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in
Hong Kong during the year.

Taxes on profits assessable in Mainland China have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in Mainland China
in which the Group operates, based on existing legislation,
interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

Under the new PRC Corporate Income Tax Law and its
Implementation Rules (effective from 1 January 2008), the
PRC Corporate Income Tax rates for domestic and foreign-
invested enterprises are unified at 25%. The other major
tax concessions applicable to the Group’s Mainland China
subsidiary are detailed below.

Pursuant to the tax document Guoshui Han 2007 No. 2
“Approval on Corporate Income Tax” issued by the national tax
authority of Nanjing City, Jiangsu Province, the PRC, NJDC, a
subsidiary of the Group, is entitled to preferential tax treatment
with full tax exemption from PRC Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”)
for the first five profitable years, commencing from 1 January
2007, and thereafter is entitled to a 50% deduction in the CIT
rate for the subsequent five years. The Group’s assessable
income was subject to CIT at a rate of 12.5% for the year
ended 31 December 2016 (2015: 12.5%).

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZEREGRA A

BEFEBEEBTE

REFHRIAT KR

12. s

2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$’000
FEx TAT
40 33
(25) (29)
15,069 16,600
69 11
3,404 6,391
18,557 23,010

EENEGREBEAFEARBBESE
B 5T FERR RS A 16.5% (20154 ¢
16.5% ) BTt KA o

AEBEF BAME LG ERE
wEMNERBRITER  RBNED
BP BRI ARTREFERIA

BB BB H AR B
B (8200841 A1 BEER) r NE
RAONE R B TS T R 5
—/325% ° AR A S B B Rt
BARREMEZRIBRER TG

5);[[0

BRI BT &4 f = BB B AR A
FRAS 14 B 42007 295 [ RIS %
FIEMMEL]  AEBHRBARM
REAMZHEEEVBAS - 12007 F
1A1BRERAEANFERI o3 E
REIZERTEH ([REMEH]) - &
BAFA ZHLEMEBR R
KEBEH E2016F12A31 8 (L F
[ERFER TR W A BIR S E TS R R
12.5% (20154 : 12.5%) #Fi o



12.

INCOME TAX (continued)

Notes to Financial Statements

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before

tax using the statutory rates for the jurisdictions in which the

Company and its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax position
at the Group’s effective tax rate is as follows:

2016

Profit/(loss) before tax

Tax at the applicable tax rates
Lower tax rate due to concession
Income not subject to tax
Expense not deductible for tax
Tax loss utilised
Tax loss not recognised
Adjustments in respect of current
tax of previous years
Effect of withholding tax on
the distributable
profits of the Group’s
Mainland China subsidiary,
associate and joint ventures
Profits and losses attributable to
joint ventures and an associate

Tax charge for the year

BBATaM, (E18R)

BERR R EHTIR
HRRERSHE TR’
BARBA
TR M R
EBARAER
REER IR R 1R
BEFEEANENIA
ZAE
A& B P B A B B
nE) -~ BERAR
BELEAINE
BN BEARNTE

BELER S
BRI KB 1E

REFHIAMS

=
N

12. P8R (&)

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

BARRARENBARMEREER
HATE B R 5T 8 BE RO BR A A A
MFAR S B AEEERRERGE

BB BRAA T
Mainland
Hong Kong China Total
&% HERit #at
HK$000 HK$000 HKS$’000
FHET THET FHET
(12,406) 111,043 98,637
(2,047) 27,761 25,714
- (14,556) (14,556)
(1,384) - (1,384)
823 1,864 2,687
(110) - (110)
4,167 - 4,167
(25) 69 44
- 3,404 3,404
(1,409) - (1,409)
15 18,542 18,557
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31 December 2016
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12. INCOME TAX (continued)

Notes to Financial Statements

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before
tax using the statutory rates for the jurisdictions in which the
Company and its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax position
at the Group’s effective tax rate is as follows: (continued)

2015

Profit/(loss) before tax

Tax at the applicable tax rates
Lower tax rate due to concession
Income not subject to tax
Expense not deductible for tax
Tax loss utilised
Tax loss not recognised
Adjustments in respect of
current tax of previous years
Effect of withholding tax on
the distributable
profits of the Group’s
Mainland China subsidiary,
associate and joint ventures
Profits and losses attributable to
joint ventures and an associate

Tax charge for the year

B AR, (E18)

BERR R EHTIR
HRERSHETRE
BARBMA
TRHIB MR
EBAREEE
REER IR B R
BIEFEEIETIR

Z AR
AREE B A
nA] - BERR R
BEMEADE
DI P

BECEL—FHBER

FEAE N 2 &5 1R
REFHRIAFX

The share of tax attributable to an associate and joint ventures
amounting to HK$131,000 (2015: Nil) and HK$1,675,000
(2015: HK$2,156,000) is included in share of profits and
losses of an associate and joint ventures, respectively, in the

consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Dragon Crown Group Holdings Limited #EF&EEZEREGRA R

12. P8R (&)

BARB NEWE AR AL RLEE R
BATE B R 5T B E AR BRI A
MFER S B AREERR KRG E
HYARTARREVERRANT « ()

Mainland
Hong Kong China Total
FE  PEAM #st
HK$'000 HK$000  HK$000

TR TR TR

(11,987) 123,092 111,105

(1,978) 30,773 28,795
= (14,774) (14,774)

(1,677) - (1,677)
920 601 1,521
(113) - (113)
3,345 = 3,345
(29) 1 (14)
- 6,391 6,391
(464) = (464)

8 23,002 23,010

BEBEARNREELERER
131,000/875(2015% : &) & 1,675,000
PBIT(20154F : 2,156,000/87T) ' B2
RIFF AGRE Bk NELEE AR K
BELE G REEF



Notes to Financial Statements
B S SRR M EE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

13. DIVIDENDS 13. BRE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FBx FAT
Interim dividend — HK2.0 cents T EARR B — B E AR
(2015: HK2.0 cents) per ordinary share 2.0781l (20154 : 2.0781l) 22,193 22,193
Proposed final dividend — HK2.3 cents EEARHRE - SR T R
(2015: HK2.3 cents) per ordinary share 2.3781lL (20154 : 2.3781l) 28,074 25,522
50,267 47,715
On 29 August 2016, the board of directors declared an interim R20164F8 A29H * E=2E T RS
dividend of HK2.0 cents per ordinary share. A& AL 2.0 B ILA P EARR B, -
The proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 December HZE2016F 12 A31 HIEFEMES
2016 is subject to the approval of the Company’s shareholders REARBENEERR AT L
at the forthcoming annual general meeting. AR BIIRRHLAE ©
The proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 December R20164F5 A 18 H BHRREAF K
2015 was approved at the annual general meeting on 18 May 2 FEMEHZ2015F12 A31 A1k
2016. FEMREBERABS -
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31 December 2016
2016412 A 31 H

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 14. FLFHBEAEESRET]
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on: FRERBF ZHEEZER
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
Earnings ZF|
Profit attributable to owners of the NARER AFE
Company, used in the basic R - ARETE
earnings per share calculation SRR EAREF] 70,598 77,118

Number of shares

RAEE
2016 2015

Shares 47l
Weighted average number of AARBBITEBER

ordinary shares of the Company IS - ARETE

in issue used in the basic BREARZR

earnings per share calculation 1,128,459,519 1,109,662,000
No diluted earnings per share is presented as there were no R & £2016F k2015512 A 31
potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue for the years ended BIEFERATEBEEEERITER
31 December 2016 and 2015. I M EE S SRESE RN -
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Notes to Financial Statements
B G SRR M EE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. Y%  BEREH
Construction  Buildings and Motor Office
in progress structures vehicles equipment Total
HRIER ETRESEY RE BAERE At

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000
&R TEL TAL TR BT

Cost: XA
At 1 January 2015 2015%1 A1 H 10,875 1,012,879 5,227 1,747 1,030,728
Additions NE 3,870 3,747 - 135 7,152
Transfers g% (9,031) 9,031 = = -
Disposals e ) (307) - (72) (385)
Exchange redlignment (B % (316) (46,217) (200) (60) (46,793)
At 31 December 2015 1201512 A31 B
and 1 January 2016 R2016%F1A1H 5,392 979,133 5,027 1,750 991,302
Additions NE 9,255 3,868 - 24 13,147
Transfers g% (9,497) 9,497 - - -
Disposals HE - (1,283) (301) (55) (1,639)
Exchange realignment [} 5% (336) (63,968) (260) (79) (64,643)
At 31 December 2016 201612431 B 4814 927,247 4,466 1,640 938,167
Accumulated depreciation; Z5HTE
At 1 January 2015 R2015%1 A 18 - 259,968 3,267 1,207 264,442
Provided for during ERE-FE9
the year - note 9 - 52,755 655 210 53,620
Disposals e - (205) - (26) (231)
Exchange redignment B R - (13,390) (140) (48) (13,578)
At31December 2015 M2015612A31 R
and 1 January 2016 R2016%1R18 - 299,128 3,782 1,343 304,253
Provided for during ER -9
the year - note 9 - 51,029 518 233 51,780
Disposals HE - (166) (286) (52) (504)
Exchange redignment [ - (21,474) (205) (73) (21,752)
At 31 December 2016 2016 F 12 A31 B - 328,517 3,809 1,451 333,777
Net carryingamount: ~ BREIF(E :
At 31 December 2016 201612 A31 B 4,814 598,730 657 189 604,390
At 31 December 2015 12015F 12 A31 B 5,392 680,005 1,245 407 687,049
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31 December 2016
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. ¥  -WERRE(Z)
As at 31 December 2015, certain of the Group’s buildings R2015F 12 A31 B » AEEKREF
and structures with a net carrying amount of HK$177,592,000 B /A177,592,000 8 T H TIEF K
were pledged to banks to secure banking facilities granted to ERYDERTRT  (EARAER
the Group (note 25). Such pledge was released during the year BHRITEEMER (5E25) © %K
ended 31 December 2016. R 20164F 12 A 31 BIEFE#R -
16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 16. FAffLiviE &
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FAT

Carrying amount at 1 January M1 A1 BREREE 38,791 41,600
Amortised during the year — note 9 FREE— W9 (924) (©76)
Exchange realignment bE (2,449) (1,833)
Carrying amount at 31 December W12 A31 BEMEREE 35,418 38,791
Current portion included in prepayments, st ATERR ~ 124 REAM

deposits and other receivables FEUWRIRR R ENER 5 (940) (1,005)
Non-current portion IERENER D 34,478 37,786
As at 31 December 2015, certain of the Group’s leasehold R20154% 12 A31 H * AEERMEF
lands with a net carrying amount of HK$11,603,000 were {E/411,603,0008 CH A THE i
pledged to banks to secure banking facilities granted to the EERTIRIT - ERRAIAEEK R
Group (note 25). Such pledge was released during the year TREMER(ME25) o ZEHRR
ended 31 December 2016. 2016 12 A 31 B It FEER ©
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17.

Notes to Financial Statements

GOODWILL

Cost and net carrying amount at the

beginning and end of the year N EREFHE

Impairment testing of goodwill

Goodwill acquired through business combinations is related
to the cash-generating unit of terminal storage and the
handling of liquid chemicals. Its recoverable amount has been
determined based on a value in use calculation using cash flow
projections based on financial budgets covering a five-year
period approved by senior management. The discount rate
applied to the cash flow projections is 8.4% (2015: 9.3%) and
cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using
an inflation rate of 5% (2015: 5%).

Assumptions were used in the value in use calculation of the
cash-generating unit of terminal storage and the handling of
liquid chemicals. The following describes each key assumption
on which management has based its cash flow projections to
undertake impairment testing of goodwiill:

Discount rate — The discount rate used is before tax and
reflects specific risks relating to the relevant units.

Inflation rate — The basis used to determine the value assigned
to cost of sales and the revenue price are the forecast price
indices during the budget year in the PRC.

FH R ERARA

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

17. &8

2016 2015

HK$°000 HK$’000

TR TAT

1,210 1,210
B R (E R

FREBEHEEZHE I RREL
BONEERTEREENRSEESS
iz /H\THK@%%EE&WE%ME%E
BMEEZFERENE MRSKE
T8 R Ty 3% R = AR EE L 2 IR BA
BEEmME - BensBAIERAZ
I8 R 58.4% (20154 : 9.3%) * M
BiEAFHEIE S R=8I6/85%
(20154F : 5%) 2 BIREHER -

AERSEL BRI ERIGER
FRhEBHEREBERE S ARR -
LTHAEEERUGTERERETE
AILGETRERENR 2 SBEZER
5

T FE—ER 2R X RERTA
REHLEBAREELE uz#—iriﬂ
B o

BRFEF-RRBEEDEEEEHENK

ARBABROEESAEFEESD
R TERNERRIEEN -
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31 December 2016
20164 12 A 31 H

18. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 18. MHEATNKRSE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Share of net assets EIEEEFE 18,016 15,567
Particulars of the Group’s associate as at 31 December 2016 R2016F 12 A 31 BHASE 2B &R
are as follows: AIMFEBOT ¢

Percentage of

Particulars Place of equity interest
of issued registration attributable to Principal
Name shares held and business the Group activities
BEERT A& FEBRERN
£ R 1B Sk REBDL TEEK
Tianjin Tianlong Registered PRC/ 65 Terminal storage
Liquid Chemicals capital of Mainland and handling of
Storage and US$1,950,000 China liquid chemicals
Transportation Co., Ltd. #* A E AR BB RE RN REEL 2R
REREREBCIHE 1,950,000 7T ISR Mgt
BRAR

# Pursuant to the articles of association, the Group has e RIBFABERMA - AEEHZE
significant influence but not unilateral control over this BAESAVE  BEE -
entity.

* The statutory financial statements are not issued by Ernst & * FEEMBMEILIERB AL KSE
Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of the Ernst & R E IS FT sk &2k BIRR A8 A% H ik B
Young global network. YNGIREIE: 30

The interest in the associate is indirectly held by the Company. REE AR ZEEHARAREER

Ao
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18. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 18. REEATIMNRE (&)
The following table illustrates the financial information of the TRTFEREB 2HENR 2T KEE
Group’s associate: £
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET T
Share of associate’s profit/(loss) JE(RE & R B E AN
for the year wmAlL (&) 3,636 (3,037)
Share of associate’s other FE(REE N A
comprehensive loss Hiv 2 EE (1,177) (785)
Share of the associate’s total FE(RERE R A2 E
comprehensive profit/(loss) wmA, (E518) 5 2,459 (3,822)
Aggregate carrying value of the REB N E AR
Group’s investment in an associate & 2 BEREE 18,016 15,567
19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES 19. HNEELENRSE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET T
Share of net assets B EEFE 225,988 26,204
Goodwill on acquisition WBEEE A& 7 13,504 =
239,492 26,204
Loans to a joint venture m—REa & hEREZER 111,670 =
351,162 26,204
Loans to a joint venture of RMB40,000,000 (approximately m—MAE& & B3R # 40,000,000 AR
HK$44,668,000) (2015:Nil) and RMB60,000,000 *&(#944,668,0007% 70 ) (20154F « #&)
(approximately HK$67,002,000) (2015: Nil) are unsecured, 60,000,000 A & % ( 767,002,000
bear interest at fixed rates of 6.0% per annum (2015: Nil) BIL) (20164 + ) M E N A EIR
and 6.4% per annum (2015: Nil), respectively, and repayable - DRI AR F6.0% (20154 : £)
in 2021. The carrying amounts of loans to a joint venture R E6.4% (20154 : &) METE B
approximate their fair values. In the opinion of the directors, KT8 - WHR2021 FEE - mAED
these loans are considered as part of the Group’s net ¥REMEFRZERERL AR AR
investments in the joint venture. H o EEZRBREFEFBEAEERE

LRRFREN D
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19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 19. REELEMRE (E)
Particulars of the Group’s joint ventures are as follows: REEBSLSDERNFBOT :
Percentage of
Particulars Place of Bt
of issued registration Ownership Voting Profit Principal
Name shares held and business interest power sharing activities
BHRERT
A% RoFE SRREBLHE  EERER REE  EAEER FEXK
Ningbo Ningxiang Paid-up capital of PRC/ 60 60 60 Terminal storage
Liquid Chemicals RMB7,350,000 Mainland and handling of
Terminal Co., Ltd.#* HRBRA China liquid chemicals
BREARIFEE 7,350,000 AR 1 e/ REERIER
ISEBR AR B A 7 REE
Ningbo Xinxiang Paid-up capital of PRC/ 60 60 60 Terminal storage
Liquid Chemical RMB4,200,000 Mainland and handling of
Store Co., Ltd.* HRBRA China liquid chemicals
BRAARE 4,200,000 AR 1 e/ RE(ERIER
TRREBBEERAR B A 7 REE
Weifang Sime Darby Paid-up capital of PRC/ 50 50 50 Terminal storage
Liquid Terminal RMB354,000,000 Mainland and handling of
Co., Ltd.#" HRBA China liquid chemicals
("WSDL") (note 30) 354,000,000 A& e/ R BmiEE
AN REFRIL MR hEA BEREE
BRARF(TWSDLI)
(Bi+%E30)

The interests in the joint ventures are indirectly held by the ~ ANARIEEREE & EFEMER -

Company.
# Pursuant to the articles of association, the Group has joint ~ * IBIRABZEIRMAA] - AEBEHEAD
control of these entities with other joint venture partners. B ERH L RIZEDIZ Er?i g o

* The statutory financial statements are not issued by Ernst & * ARV MR IERB BT KEET

Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of the Ernst & R =15 P s &2 ok BIRR A8 A% H K B
Young global network. NETE -
» Acquired during the year ended 31 December 2016 " R 20164 12 A 31 HILFEUREE

WSDL, which is considered a material joint venture of the WSDLAARSE—HEEMEE®
Group, is engaged in terminal storage and handling of liquid X EFERMEFERE{CEREH
chemicals in Mainland China and is accounted for using the ffF RBRHESRS - I A RRCRK
equity method.
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19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 19. REBLENHRE (Z)
The following table illustrates the summarised financial TREMWSDLR B S AR E (B 5t
information in respect of WSDL adjusted for any differences in STREZ2ERZEFELAE) 2
accounting policies and reconciled to the carrying amount in HEE B ERRARREEE -

the consolidated financial statements:

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Current assets (including cash and B A E (R245 30,123,000 870
cash equivalents of HK$30,123,000) ZHe RREEEY) 78,969 =
Non-current assets, excluding goodwil ERBEE  TEEBHE(BE
(including construction 868,969,000 BT 2 FEETHE) 922,277 -
in progress of HK$868,969,000)
Current liabilities V=R (373,702 -
Non-current liabilities FnEaE (223,340) -
Net assets FEE 404,204 =
Reconciliation to the Group’s AEBR—FHEETE
interest in a joint venture: P ER
Proportion of the Group’s ownership RNEE 2 AR 50% =
Group’s share of net assets of a REBEG—BeEhE
joint venture, excluding goodwil FEE  TEERE 202,102 =
Goodwill on acquisition WEEEL 2 mE 13,504 =
Carrying amount of the investment REZREE 215,606 -
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Revenue WA 16,895 -
Profit for the period H A ) 524 =
Other comprehensive loss for the period HIRWE 2 EE (19,524) =
Total comprehensive loss for the period HAZEEEAERE (19,000) =
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19. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 19. REELEMRE (E)
The following table illustrates the aggregate financial TEHBAEHEENIAETE 5%
information of the Group’s joint ventures that are not EZEHBMBEER -

individually material:

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FAT
Share of joint ventures’ profit for the year  JE{G A & EF T 4,640 5,850
Share of joint ventures’ other JE1EE &5
comprehensive loss Hib2mEEE (1,304) (947)
Share of the joint ventures’ total EhE B
comprehensive income 2HRALREE 3,336 4,903
Aggregate carrying amount of REBRGEDE
the Group’s investments & 2 AR EE
in joint ventures 23,886 26,204
20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT 20. Tt EaHRE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FAT
Unlisted investment, at cost FELETIRE - FREKAR 41,200 -
As at 31 December 2016, the unlisted investment with a F2016F12H31H " ZHEHEEA
carrying amount of HK$41,200,000 (2015: Nil) was stated 41,200,000/ 70 (20154 + )23k £
at cost less impairment because the range of reasonable MIREZKAREZBEYE - BAE
fair value estimates is so significant that the directors of the BRARBEMGFTZHBEAKN  FARQF]
Company are of the opinion that its fair value cannot be EERBEQANBE TR EMEE -
measured reliably. The Group does not intend to dispose of it AEBESEIAEEEAIE LR
in the near future. & o
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Notes to Financial Statements

ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 21.
Accounts receivable JEUBR TR
Bills receivable FEW =%

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly
on credit, except for new customers, where payment in
advance is normally required. The credit period is generally 30
days, extending to up to 60 days for major customers. The
Group seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding
receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior
management. The Group did not hold any collateral or other
credit enhancement over its accounts receivable balance.
Accounts receivable are non-interest-bearing.

An ageing analysis of the accounts receivable at the end of the
reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

Current to 30 days BIEfZE 30K
31 to 60 days 31 260X
61 to 90 days 61 290K
Over 90 days 90 KA

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

FEU AR B SR i
2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$’000
TR TAT
30,558 38,271
494 4,669
31,052 42,940

BREEP —RBFELNFIN  AEH
MEFPAZZHEAY - FERHE—K
BB0K - EBEPHEGHIR AT
REGOK - REBBBEHEKREB
BRKEN - e ERBEERES
BN R o 7N 5 B 30 4 MR AR
BHFEEAERRREMER 2
Tt o MR BT S

RBEHR - RIFHZ R HAMREA
RN AR ARER DATLAT

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT THET
26,125 32,949
3,911 1,337
102 2,982

420 1,003
30,558 38,271
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21. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued) 21. BKERRETR(Z)
An ageing analysis of the accounts receivable that are not RRVER B B FE U AR R AR B D AT 40
considered to be impaired is as follows: T
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT BT
Neither past due nor impaired BEARBH IR E 26,125 32,949
Within 90 days past due #BHIQ0 KA 4,013 4,319
Over 90 days past due #HIQ0 XA £ 420 1,003
30,558 38,271
Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to BE 7k 280 HA 71 R (B A FE U BR 7 5 i
customers for which there was no recent history of default. AN S R GRS R P B R o
Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to B E R ENEKE R EE TR
independent customers that have a good track record with FP(EANEEHEAERITFMEELE)
the Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the THE - ERIBAEKE  KNFIESR
Company are of the opinion that no provision for impairment B AR EEEEYEEAETH NG
is necessary in respect of the balances as there has not been DR ARl AR Uk (O] - WHEBRE
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still LEEMER BT -

considered fully recoverable.

22, PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 22, FfIR - REREMEBURIEA

RECEIVABLES

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET T

Prepayments SEUNES 9,861 7,458

Deposits and other receivables e R E AR GRIE 3,522 7,549

13,383 15,007

Portion classified as current assets (note) D BARBEERZD (M:E) (7,756) (10,787)

Portion classified as non-current assets DI RIERBEENI S 5,627 4,220
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23.

Notes to Financial Statements

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES (continued)

Note:

As at 31 December 2016, included in deposits and other
receivables was a receivable due from WSDL, a joint venture of
the Company, of HK$2,490,000 (2015: Nil), which was unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand.

As at 31 December 2015, included in deposits and other
receivables was a deposit of HK$6,061,000 for the acquisition of a
50% equity interest in WSDL. Such balance was transferred from
deposits and other receivables to investments in joint ventures
(notes 30 and 31(c)) during the year ended 31 December 2016.

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired.
The financial assets included in the above balances relate to
deposits and receivables for which there was no recent history
of default. The carrying amounts of these deposits and other
receivables approximate their fair values.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances He MIRTT4E R
Time deposits with original maturity
of less than three months

HE R

Time deposits with original maturity

of more than three months TEHFR
Cash and cash equivalents on the tRE IR R A
consolidated statement HeRREEEY

of financial position

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank
balances denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted
to HK$73,081,000 (2015: HK$165,270,000). RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange
RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

22,

23.

JRERIEAE B E=1EH

RERHBEBB=EAN

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

Fft® « REREMBBRRE (Z)

PEE

R2016F 12 A31 B » BiFEEe KEM
ERFIEBREANRZEEREWSDL
H)—%2,490,0008 7T (20154 « T) HfE
WRIE - B AR - R ERBIRE
SRIEE -

2015412 31 H + UeBEWSDL 50% 2
IR HE 2 6,061,0008 T & BIEELRE &
HAEUERRF o ZSEHNEZE2016F
12 A31 BIEFERike R H MR IEE
BEAEERE (730 K& 31(0) °

Lt B ERE R BTN RRE o Bl
SAEBENEREERKIIY EHER
RS REBFIRAR - %FHK
& REMERFRNERERL AR
BRE -

ReRBe®RY

2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$’000
TR TAT
92,412 52,423
30,709 158,802
85,000 -
208,121 211,225

RARBERR - UARE ([ARE])
SHEMIR & RIRTT AR E 73,081,000
7 78 (2015 4F : 165,270,000 7T ) ©
ARETREAREBKEMER - 4
T - ARE B P 3 ) 9N BE B 2R {6451 Kz
HiE  SERMNESERT  A5H
BESBEREETIELBNE
1 BARBLIBKEMER -
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23.

24,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for
varying periods of between one day and six months depending
on the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn
interest at the respective short term time deposit rates. The
bank balances are deposited with creditworthy banks with no
recent history of default.

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Other payables HAb BT FRIA
Accruals FEETER

As at 31 December 2016, included in other payables was a
payable of HK$1,117,000 (2015: HK$1,193,000) due to the
Nanjing Chemical Industry Park Management Committee
which is the parent company of Nanjing Chemical Industry
Park Company Limited, a non-controlling interest of the
Group. The amount represents the remaining outstanding
balance due to acquiring a prepaid land lease. Upon certain
conditions being fulfiled by the Nanjing Chemical Industry Park
Management Committee, such as land levelling, the amount
will be settled.

As at 31 December 2015, included in other payables was a
dividend payable of HK$3,458,000 due to Nanjing Chemical
Industry Park Company Limited, a non-controlling interest
of the Group. The amount was unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand. Such balance was fully settled during
the year ended 31 December 2016.

Other than the balances mentioned above, other payables are
non-interest-bearing and have an average term of one month.
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23.

24,

BeRBeERM(E)

BRETHE SRS B BT HRA=
B2 8) S KBRERA 8. - 52 S HITE AR
HENF1RFI6EATE - BEAE
BB RSB R - LA ERER
5 8 HR i R SR BRERR) 8.« $RYTAS

BTN RRENTR  FERYT
HYRTT
HttERIRREARA
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TAET
5,955 11,438
8,789 13,063
14,744 24,501

R2016F 12 A31H - E fth fE 1 &
BEABREENEREEIXEREEE
ZEe2(RAKBEERATMRL
BTXRARARNETAR) KA
1,117,000/ 75 (20154 : 1,193,000 7
TT) c ZEBHEREESEMN i
HEMENOREETERE - /@
RMEBETIXREREZESERE TK
(L FE)%E  ZRBETE
;'g’j o

2015512 A31H » HMEMFIER
BREENAEEFEERAGE RS
TXEERR AR AR B 3,468,000
T ° ZpCEAEEE - B RIZREK
B8 - ZBEREZE 2016412 A 31
HIEFERZEE ©

Bk EXX Pt ERSN - BB RET IR S
T ERETFHERAR1EA -



25.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS

Current
TREE D

Secured

RER

Non-current

FERENT D
Secured

BER

Unsecured
et

Unsecured

EEA

Effective
interest

rate (%)
BRI (%)

Hong Kong Interbank
Offer Rate (“HIBOR"),
plus 2%
BEBRITRAERENE
([EBRITRERSFE])
+2%

HIBOR, plus 2%
BEARITRZFEFREFE +2%

HIBOR, plus 1.4%
BARITRARFEME+1.4%

HIBOR, plus 1.9%
BARITRARFEHE+1.9%

Notes to Financial Statements

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

25. RTERHBITER

Maturity
el

Nil
(2015: 2016)

i3

(20154F : 2016 4F)

Nil
(2015: 2017)
i3

(20154 : 2017 %)

2018 t0 2019
(2015: Nil
2018 F = 20194F
(2015 : 4)

2018 to 2021
(2015: Nil)
2018 F & 2021 F
(20154 « %)

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
T THT

- 28,333

- 14,167
197,583 =
30,000 =
227,583 14,167
227,583 42,500
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25. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS (continued)

Analysed into: AT
Bank loans repayable: BITERER :
Within one year 1R
In the second year Fof
In the third to fifth FIE5F(BIE
years, inclusive BHERMF)
Notes:

(@)  The Group’s bank loans were secured by:

(i) corporate guarantees granted by the Company;
(i) fixed charges over certain buildings and structures

with a net carrying amount of HK$177,592,000 as at
31 December 2015 (note 15); and

(i) fixed charges over certain leasehold lands with a
net carrying amount of HK$11,603,000 as at 31
December 2015 (note 16).

(b)  All borrowings are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

(c)  The carrying amounts of bank loans approximated their fair
values at the end of the reporting period.
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25.

ARETRR(E)
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TRL
- 28,333
50,896 14,167
176,687 -
227,583 42,500

BieE

AREBRNRITERTIAATIEEB
HH

() ANREHRHEADEER -

(i)  FA2015F12 318 » HWERME
SFE 177,592,000 THH
FrEFREEYHE EHT
(MfEE15) + &

iy 20154128318 @ HEME
F {8 411,603,000 7T &
T8 & 1t A [E E R (PR
16) °

FABSIABTTAHE ©

R¥EHR - BRI E A AR E
HEARERE -



26. DEFERRED TAX

Movements in deferred tax liabilities during the year are as

follows:

At 1 January 2015

Deferred tax charged to the statement of
profit or loss during the year — note 12
Withholding tax paid on repatriation
of earnings from subsidiary,
joint ventures and associate
Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016

Deferred tax charged to the statement

of profit or loss during the year — note 12
Withholding tax paid on repatriation

of earnings from subsidiary,

joint ventures and associate
Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2016

Notes to Financial Statements

26. ERERIR

T

R2015F1 A1 H

B FABERIRARELEN IR —MEE12

PMEAR  BEERRBE AT

BEE H1 282 M ) S RO TR AR

EE 5 e

201512 A31 A& 201651 A1 H

B FRBRSERTIRAELENE — 12

RUBAT  ABLERBEAT
Bt R S O TR

EReERES
M20164%12 A31 H

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

RAFEEELEHAABESHFEN

Withholding
taxes

EMB
HK$'000
THET

5,083

6,391

(6,415)
(191)

4,868

3,404

(3,541)
(224)

4,507

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 5% to
10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign
investors from foreign investment enterprises established in
Mainland China. The requirement is effective from 1 January
2008 and applies to earnings generated after 31 December
2007. A lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a
tax treaty between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the
foreign investors. For the Group, the applicable rate is 5%.
The Group is therefore liable to withholding taxes on dividends
distributed by the subsidiary, an associate and joint ventures
established in Mainland China in respect of earnings generated
from 1 January 2008.

RIEFPBBEMEHE - MR A
PRI BIINE KB IME B B B IRAR
B e 5% E10% M FBHH ° %
REH2008F 1 A1 HRBER Wil
2007 F12 A1 B2 REENE
F o fini AR B Rt BIE NS B 2 BT A
EREERI BB SESRRE - AR
RIETEIR G - AEEmE -
BAMERS% - At - NEEER
RABAHA Y B AR - B
A REETFEN2008F1 H1HER
FTiS & TR 2 IR S TE IR ©
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26. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 26. BREWRIA(Z)

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of REBBEREBA 2R EEIE
HK$112,739,000 (2015: HK$78,300,000) that are available 112,739,0008 7t (2015 4F : 78,300,000
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the HIT) 0 FIEREANIREELAEE
companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have NER) BIRFERTORM] o BPAE FRIE
not been recognised in respect of these losses as they have HIBEEMNBARID EfE—ERRR

arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some BARRNBEERE TN KNAIE 2 EAER
time and in the opinion of the directors of the Company, it is BERFDGESSRIERE - S ERE
not considered probable that taxable profits will be available B e AR IR A EE -

against which the tax losses can be utilised.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the AR BNRN T IR 2 BB B P
payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders. BHER -
27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. BF
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Authorised: EIE
4,000,000,000 (2015: 4,000,000,000) 4,000,000,000 %
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each (20154F : 4,000,000,000 %)
FRREME0.10/8 T2 Timak 400,000 400,000
Issued and fully paid: EETRAR :
1,220,628,000 (2015: 1,109,662,000) 1,220,628,000 %
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each (20154 : 1,109,662,000 A% )
FIFEEO0.1078 T2 LMk 122,063 110,966
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27. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 27. BE(Z)
A summary of movements in the Company’s share capital is as ARABRARRZEENTEENT ¢
follows:
Number of Share
shares in issue Capital
ERITROEE &
HK$’000
FET
At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015 M2015%1 A1H 201512 A
and 1 January 2016 31HX2016F1 A1 H 1,109,662,000 110,966
Issue of shares (Note) R 847 (MIE) 110,966,000 11,097
At 31 December 2016 R2016F 12 A31 H 1,220,628,000 122,063
Note: FifsE
On 28 September 2016, the Company entered into an agreement 20169 A28 H  ANA A EA B F 27
with Ping An of China Securities (Hong Kong) Company Limited (BB BRAFEIZ—EiRE (RS
(“Placing Agreement”). Pursuant to the Placing Agreement, the # ) o BIRELE R - ANAFIR2016510
Company issued 110,966,000 shares at HK$1.25 per share on 31 A 31 BLAEAR1.2578 0847 110,966,000
October 2016. The aggregate gross proceeds and net proceeds BRARD » FT{SRIBATERFES LN A
were approximately HK$138,708,000, and HK$133,496,000, 138,708,000 77T & 133,496,000 7T © 4J
respectively. The share issuance expenses of approximately 5,212,000 8 T B ER MDA RN HE
HK$5,212,000 were debited to the share premium account. BRE AR o
Further details of the above issuance of shares are disclosed in the Lz IR BITHE — B RHER AR R
Company’s announcement dated 28 September 2016. 201649 A28 HZ REWIFEE -
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28.

29.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

A share option scheme was adopted on 23 May 2011 (the
“Share Option Scheme”) to provide incentives to eligible
participants (including employees, executives or officers,
directors including non-executive directors and independent
non-executive directors, advisers, consultants, suppliers,
customers and agents of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries) for their contribution to the long term growth of
the Group and to enable the Company to attract and retain
high calibre employees. During the years ended 31 December
2016 and 2015, no share options were granted, exercised or
cancelled by the Company under the Share Option Scheme.
There were no outstanding share options under the Share
Option Scheme as at 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).

RESERVES

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and movements therein
are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity.

(i) Capital reserve

Capital reserve mainly represents the difference between
the consideration and the book value of the share of the
net assets acquired in respect of the acquisition of non-
controlling interests.

(ii) Reserve funds

In accordance with the relevant regulations applicable in
the PRC, the Group’s subsidiary established in the PRC
is required to transfer a certain percentage of its statutory
annual profit after tax (after offsetting any prior year’s
losses), if any, to the reserve funds until the balance
of the funds reaches 50% of its respective registered
capital. Subject to certain restrictions as set out in the
relevant PRC regulations, the statutory surplus fund may
be used to offset against accumulated losses of the PRC
subsidiary. The amount of the transfer is subject to the
approval of the board of directors of the PRC subsidiary.
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29.

30.

Notes to Financial Statements

RESERVES (continued)

(iii) Exchange fluctuation reserve

The exchange fluctuation reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation of the
financial statements of operations in the PRC which are
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policy set
out in note 3.

ACQUISITION OF A JOINT VENTURE

On 28 January 2016, Overseas Hong Kong Investment
Limited (“OHKIL”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into an equity purchase agreement
with Sime Darby Overseas (HK) Limited (“SDOHK”) and
Weifang Sime Darby Port Co. Ltd., independent third parties,
to acquire a 50% equity interest in WSDL, at a total cash
consideration of RMB60,850,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$71,998,000). WSDL is principally engaged in the
construction, management and operation of Weifang Liquid
Terminal at Weifang Port in Mainland China. Further details
of the above acquisition are disclosed in the Company’s
announcement dated 28 January 2016.

On 23 May 2016, the acquisition has been completed and
WSDL has become a joint venture of the Group since then.
Goodwill of RMB12,093,000 (approximately HK$14,435,000)
was recognised. On 20 June 2016, the Group further injected
capital of RMB55,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$64,933,000) to WDSL.

On 23 June 2016, OHKIL, SDOHK and WSDL entered into a
capital injection agreement (the “Capital Injection Agreement”)
pursuant to which SDOHK and OHKIL shall each further
inject capital in the amount of RMB100,000,000 (“Capital
Injection”) into WSDL. The obligations of the parties to the
Capital Injection Agreement to complete the Capital Injection
are conditional upon the satisfaction of the various conditions
precedent which were fulfilled on 29 July 2016. Further details
of the above Capital Injection are disclosed in the Company’s
announcement dated 23 June 2016.
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30. ACQUISITION OF A JOINT VENTURE (continued)

On 30 August 2016, 14 October 2016 and 22 November 2016,
the Group had further injected capital of RMB27,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$31,350,000), RMB20,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$23,064,000) and
RMB30,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$33,761,000)
to WSDL, respectively.

31. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

Major non-cash transactions

(@ As at 31 December 2016, the Group recorded other
payables and accruals in relation to additions of
property, plant and equipment of HK$82,000 (2015:
HK$1,175,000). The additions have had no cash
flow impact on the Group during the years ended 31
December 2016 and 2015.

(o) During the year ended 31 December 2016,
HK$4,220,000 (2015: Nil) in relation to the purchase
of property, plant and equipment was transferred from
prepayments to property, plant and equipment.

()  During the year ended 31 December 2016, HK$6,061,000
in relation to the acquisition of a 50% equity interest
in WSDL was transferred from deposits and other
receivables to investment in joint ventures.

(d)  During the year ended 31 December 2016, loan interest
income of HK$3,047,000 (2015: Nil) from a joint venture
was settled through a receivable from a joint venture.
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31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

32. PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY WITH MATERIAL 32. HAEXFRRERZBIEEM
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS BT
Details of the Group’s subsidiary that has material non- LA &5 B B E RN IEE R E R 2
controlling interests are set out below: REEE A RS
NJDC PRES
2016 2015
Percentage of equity interest held by 1T R i 2 P i R BE AT
non-controlling interests in NJDC BEB DL 9.99% 9.99%
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Profit for the year allocated FRHEET IR AE R
to non-controlling interests A 9,482 10,977
Dividends paid to non-controlling X T EREEAIEER
interests of NJDC RIS 10,438 34,353
Accumulated balances of non-controling ~ FFFERRHELR AR EHIR
interests at the end of 2 BIEER
the reporting period 49,879 51,874
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32. PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY WITH MATERIAL 32, BEEXHERERIBIHEBM
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS (continued) BAF (&)
The following tables illustrate the summarised financial TRFALHTE A RIS E R
information of the above subsidiary. The amounts disclosed Z - FIRB SR AREERA MY
are before any inter-company eliminations: 8
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&TT
Revenue WA 249,898 269,104
Other income RN 2,315 8,006
Total expenses BH (156,307) (170,628)
Profit for the year F N 95,906 106,481
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ FRETEURA 4258 62,649 82,046
Current assets MENEE 76,630 111,308
Non-current assets ERBEE 653,333 737,738
Current liabilities mENEE 186,092 286,568
Non-current liabilities FERBBE 24,567 33,412
Net cash flows from operating activities KRR FSIR e REFR 148,388 151,032
Net cash flows used in investing activities & /EBFTAE S REEE (9,520) (14,901)
Net cash flows used in financing activites ~ BIE/EBFTABE S R= 558 (158,298) (171,698)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 8% MIREEEBYR L F58 (19,430) (35,567)
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33. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 33. BEHERHE
(a) As lessor (@) EBHBEA
The Group leases certain portion of its office building AREEREBRKEHELTHEE
under an operating lease arrangement, with the lease EEFIENE T ZHELY
negotiated for a term of five years. WE RS FE] ©
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total RIMEHAR - NEBEF A
future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable HKEHENRRZERSR
operating leases with its tenant falling due as follows: FAZE R T 514 BR[m A B IR
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FBT
Within one year 1A 274 497
In the second to fifth years, inclusive £ 2Z5F (BIEEHEMF) - 165
274 662
(b) As lessees (b) EHREBA
The Group leases certain portion of its office premises AEBREBELEHELHRE
and pipe racks under operating lease arrangements. HETHAMERER - %F
The leases are negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 15 ML FEIHE R 1215 F ©
years.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total REEHR - R E BRI
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable HEEHENRRRERESR
operating leases falling due as follows: AR THIF BT
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Within one year 1FR 13,434 12,560
In the second to fifth years, inclusive ~ $2ZE5F (BHEEEMRE) 48,695 50,240
After five years 5FA E 2,449 15,176
64,578 77,976
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34. COMMITMENTS 34. i
In addition to the operating lease arrangements detailed in M EXHisE 33 At S E 2 HE 2
note 33 above, the Group had the following capital expenditure N RIREHER - KEFAF B KR
commitments at the end of the reporting period: B = A HE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FETT
Contracted, but not provided for: EETAY - BREEAE -
Buildings and structures BFREEY) 6,191 3,017
Capital injection to a joint venture m—EEERFETE 25,684 -
31,875 3,017
In addition, the Group’s share of joint venture’'s own capital AN+ EXXIARFT R Z AEB LS
commitments, which are not included in the above, is as EIEARE 2 EARAYE - HIAT -
follows:
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&TT
Contracted, but not provided for: BEFT4) - BAREME
Buildings and structures BT REEY) 142,981 =
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in
these financial statements, the Group had the following
material transactions with related parties during the year:

Terminal service expenses: ISSERAS R
Nanjing Chemical Industry Park BAREETXERA
Public Services Company Ltd. EEEREAAF
Nanjing Chemical Industry Park AR LB TEE
Management Committee EREEE
Rental and auxiliary expenses: HERMBRAX :
Nanjing Chemical Industry Park AREETERAR
Company Limited (“Nanjing CIPC?) A& ([ERCIPC])
Dragon Crown Investments B IEBRER AR
Limited (‘DC Investments”) (B TERE )
Interest income: FSHA -
WSDL WSDL

35. ABALRZS

(a)

(i)

)

(iv)

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

B B 75 S R EL At b 05 B S AL 9
R AEERFARNE LR
BEATETATEARS ¢

2016
HK$’000
TER

3,001

13,181

1,680

3,407

2015
HK$'000
TAT

1,791

2,411

13,945

1,494
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(continued)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(ii)

(iv)

Terminal service expenses were charged in accordance
with the terms mutually agreed between the Group
and the related companies which were the group
companies of a non-controlling shareholder of NJDC.

Rental and auxiliary expenses were charged in
accordance with the terms mutually agreed between
the Group and a non-controlling shareholder of NJDC
for the use of pipe racks.

Rental expense was charged in accordance with the
terms mutually agreed between the Group and the
related company for the use of an office premise. DC
Investments is a company in which Mr. Ng Wai Man
and Mr. Chong Yat Chin, directors of the Company,
have 98% and 2% interest in it, respectively.

The shareholder loans of RMB40,000,000 (2015:
Nil) and RMB60,000,000 (2015: Nil) to WSDL
were interest-bearing at 6% and 6.4% per annum,
respectively, unsecured and repayable in five years.

The related party transactions in respect of items (i), (ii),

(i) and (iv) above also constitute connected transactions

or continuing connected transactions as defined in
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 35. BABALTRSR (&)
(b) Commitments with related parties (b) MIEFEEAN LEE &R
() A subsidiary of the Group, as the lessee, entered ) AEEz—HERBARIME
into a three-year office lease agreement ending REBAEEALT
on 31 December 2018 with DC Investments. As BRET S & £ 2018F 12 A
at 31 December 2016, the total operating lease 31HLIEAHSIFZHAE
commitment that falls due within one year was HEm - K2016F12 A
HK$1,680,000 (2015: Nil) and in the second to fifth 31H 1 F AR 2 B
years was HK$1,680,000 (2015: Nil). = & & & A1,680,000

BIL(2015%F : T ) M
F2ESF N Z R E A
1,680,000/ JT(20154F :

) o
(i) A subsidiary of the Group entered into certain iy AEEz—HEHEARE
agreements with Nanjing CIPC for the use of pipe M RCIPCR 2 Bl R E =
racks and auxiliary services for periods up to and 20223 A 14 B (B k%
ending on 14 March 2022 and on 6 January 2023, H)X%2023%F186H (21
respectively. As at 31 December 2016, the total ZH) LHRERERER
operating lease commitments in relation to pipe BB R HER] L& T e o
racks and auxiliary services falling due within one MR2016F12H31H * B
year, in the second to fifth years, and beyond the B R KRB REN1F
fifth year were approximately HK$11,754,000 A F2FE5F K 5F A
(2015: HK$12,560,000), HK$47,015,000 (2015: L RH 2 A e R SRR
HK$50,240,000) and HK$2,449,000 (2015: 2 Bl 49 A11,754,000 78
HK$15,176,000), respectively. 7t (20154 : 12,560,000

7 JT ) ~ 47,015,0007% JT
(20154 : 50,240,000
7 7T ) & 2,449,0007% JT
(20154 : 15,176,000 75

JT) e

(c) Other transaction with a related party (c) EEREEBEALTHEMRS
During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group HZE2015F12 A1 HILFE -
acquired an additional 1.4% equity interest in NJDC AEBBHHIFZERKEWKIER
from its non-controlling shareholder at a consideration of FREF ZFBIM 4% REHE - RE
HK$9,685,000 with reference to a valuation performed /£59,685,000/8 7T © JYREIE L
by an independent professional valuer. B ERFTHETT 2 (E1E o

(d) Details of the outstanding balances with related (d BEBEBALIHNREELERF
parties are included in notes 22 and 24 to the financial BEEHNI R RMIE22 K24 ©

statements.
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 35. MBMALTESR(Z)
() Compensation of key management personnel of () ETEBHNETEEIEABSLEN
the Group
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FH&T
Short term employee benefits HHIE BT 9,750 9,323
Post-employment benefits RIREAE A 71 72
Total compensation paid BENEEEE
to key management personnel A B HF B4R %8 9,821 9,395
36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 36. REESMEMIA
The carrying amounts of each category of financial instruments REREMR  SESRITANERET
as at the end of the respective reporting period are as follows: BT
Financial assets - loans and receivables SHMEE-BERRERRE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FETT
Accounts and bills receivables R BR T N ik 31,052 42,940
Financial assets included in STATEN - ek
prepayments, deposits and E e I GRIE R £ Bl
other receivables (note 22) B (fisE22) 3,522 7,549
Cash and cash equivalents BeMRESEEY 208,121 211,225
242,695 261,714
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37.

Notes to Financial Statements

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
(continued)

Financial liabilities — at amortised cost

Other payables and accruals

Interest-bearing bank loans FTERITER

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise cash and
cash equivalents and interest-bearing bank loans. The main
purpose of these financial instruments is to finance the Group’s
operations. The Group has various other financial assets and
liabilities such as accounts and bills receivables, deposits and
other receivables, other payables and accruals, which mainly
arise directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments
are interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The board
of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of
these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s net debt obligations with
floating interest rates. The majority of the bank borrowings bear
interest at rates with reference to HIBOR. The Group mitigates
the risk by monitoring closely the movements in interest rates
and reviewing its banking facilities and borrowings regularly.
The Group has not used any interest rate swap to hedge its
exposure to interest rate risk.

HAl A OR 2 e AT &

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

BEENBSHERIR
(&

1=

THMAE—RBHEREIR

2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$000
TR TAT
14,744 24,501
227,583 42,500
242,327 67,001
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 37. MERBEEAERBE (Z)
POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued) Fl|Z & (42 )
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a TREREEME %T\ﬁ’i‘}R—F '
reasonably possible change in the HIBOR, with all other BB IRITRIEF B FI =R HAR
variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax EBNBRFATREF GBS ﬁm"— BIERTT
(through the impact on floating rate bank borrowings). ERRE) NBE -
Change in
profit
Change in before tax
basis points BR%i AT
EXEE i 2 B
HK$000
TAT
31 December 2016 2016F 12 A 31 H
HIBOR BARITRIEF SR 50 196
31 December 2015 201512 A31H
HIBOR BARITRIEF SR 50 305
Credit risk BB
The Group primarily provides services to recognised and ANEBITERER REEBITNE
creditworthy third parties. It is the Group’s policy that S HIRHBE AEEREBEENE
advanced payments are generally required for new customers. B8 AL ATEME ot 0 FEUER
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing TH 4681 R B R - ANEE =
basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant. ERBITTAEA AR AEETER
Since the Group primarily provides services to recognised and EATREERIFHNE=HIZER
creditworthy third parties, there is normally no requirement for & B — R HESEEERS -
collateral.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The credit risk of the Group’s financial assets, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents, accounts and bills receivables
and financial assets included in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables, arises from default of the counterparties,
with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of
these instruments. As at 31 December 2016, there was a
concentration of credit risk as approximately 45.6% (2015:
37.7%) of the Group’s accounts receivable were due from one
debtor.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure
to credit risk arising from accounts receivables, and financial
assets included in prepayments, deposits and other
receivables are disclosed in notes 21 and 22, respectively.

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds by
considering the maturity of both its financial liabilities and
financial assets (for example, accounts receivable) and
projected cash flows from operations.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
internal funding and bank loans to meet its working capital
requirements.

BA RS R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 37. MERBEHEAERRKE (Z)
POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued) B E DA ()
The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at AEERREBRENE LIAREIRT
the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual FH SR BENEIEBERNT

undiscounted payments, is as follows:

2016
On Less than 3to 1to5
demand 3 months 12 months years Total
3EAZE
BER DR3EAR 1218 A 1E5%F st

HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$'000
FET FER FERx FEx FER

Interest-bearing T BERITER
bank loans - 1,083 3,310 239,027 243,420
Other payables HEAFIER
and accruals et &R 1,117 13,627 - - 14,744
1,117 14,710 3,310 239,027 258,164
2015
On  Less than 31to 1t05
demand 3 months 12 months years Total
3EAZE
®rER DR3EA 121E A 1E5F #Et
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000  HKS$000
FAT FHT T FAET FHT
Interest-bearing FTRIRITER
bank loans - 234 28,828 14,296 43,358
Other payables HAb BRI R
and accruals JEEtER 4,651 19,850 - - 24,501

4,651 20,084 28,828 14,296 67,859
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are
to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its
business and maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain or adjust
the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or
issue new shares.

The Group monitors the capital ratio on the basis of the gearing
ratio, which is calculated as the net debt divided by equity
attributable to owners of the Company. Net debt includes
interest-bearing bank loans, less cash and cash equivalents.
The gearing ratio as at the end of the respective reporting
period was as follows:

BA RS R R BT RE

31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

37. MERRERERRBE(Z)

AEBEEAEENTRARARER
SEBRNTELEES YRR
REERLE R M FEEBER
REARREMRITREE -

AEEEREBEARB A RIBLEAN
SR B K AR B A ) R B i R 0
AR - RERFHHEBREARARE - K
SE A AR EBRIRMNOBE - [
RIREEARNNEITHM

AREZEERBRLRERELNL
o R RTIRE BEFERARRD
A ARGERFE - AEFHEE
BARIBRITEN  BRENMRESEE
o REREHR - BERBLEM
S @

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHBT FAT

Interest-bearing bank loans FTERITER 227,583 42,500

Less: Cash and cash equivalents B BeRRSEEY (208,121) (211,225)

Net debt/(cash) BfE(Re)FHE 19,462 (168,725)
Equity attributable to owners NARER ANE(ERE

of the Company 1,004,304 910,554

Gearing ratio BEABHE 1.9% N/A 75 A
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B & SRR M

31 December 2016
2016412 A 31 H

38. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 38. EAFIMBERAE
COMPANY
Information about the statement of financial position of the ARARIRRERR M BEARRAKRZE
Company at the end of the reporting period is as follows: BEFI T
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#BxT T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS EREBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB ARIMIEE 850,668 250,980
Available-for-sale investment AIEHENRE 41,200 =
Total non-current assets IERBEELE 891,868 250,980
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Prepayments, deposits and AR ek
other receivables H e U GR IR 889 455,957
Cash and cash equivalents BeMREeEEY 113,096 95,783
Total current assets MEVEERE 113,985 551,740
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBaE
Other payables and accruals HAb T RIE R EET & R 1,894 87,182
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEFE 112,091 464,558
TOTAL ASSETS LESS HEERRBARS
CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,003,959 715,538
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBARE
Interest-bearing bank loans FHEIRITER 227,583 =
Net assets BEFE 776,376 715,538
EQUITY =
Share capital (note 27) B&ZA (MF5E27) 122,063 110,966
Reserves (note) bt (5E) 654,313 604,572
Total equity s 4A%EE 776,376 715,538
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31 December 2016
2016 12 A 31 H

38. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

39.

38. FLTFMBRARAE(Z)

COMPANY (continued)
Note: FiEE -
A summary of the Company’s reserves is as follows: NARIEBBELT :
Share Retained
premium profits Total
REE R B F st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAT FHBT FAT
At 1 January 2015 ®2015%1 818 431,509 108,173 539,682
Total comprehensive FAREMHE
income for the year LN - 129,250 129,250
Final 2014 dividend 2014 4 R HBAR B, - (42,167) (42,167)
Interim 2015 dividend 2015 4F Fh HR AR B, - (22,193) (22,193)
At 31 December 2015 and ®20154F 12831 H
1 January 2016 201641 A1H 431,509 173,063 604,572
Total comprehensive FREMH
loss for the year EEREE - (24,943) (24,943)
Final 2015 dividend 2015 4 AR HIARS. - (22,193) (22,193)
Interim 2016 dividend 2016 4 F HIAR S, - (25,522) (25,522)
Issue of shares-note 27 B 5 84T — HisE 27 127,611 - 127,611
Share issuance expenses-note 27 &P FEITH Y — £ 27 (5,212) - (5,212)
At 31 December 2016 R20164F 12 A 31 H 553,908 100,405 654,313

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on 22 March 2017.

39. #HEMBHE

BEeON2017E3 22 B@mB R
ETIZEBITEIRE -
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Five Year Financial Summary
EFEUNBHE

Year ended 31 December

HZE12A31HLEE

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TExT  FTExr TEr TErT AT

REVENUE A 249,898 269,104 261,574 270,020 257,770
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRB AT A 98,637 111,105 114,120 144,085 139,931
Tax I8 (18,557)  (23,010) (20,910)  (25,778)  (25,991)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FEREF 80,080 88,095 93,210 118,307 113,940
Attributable to: AT ALFE
Owners of the Company ViN/NETEZ =N 70,598 77,118 80,933 104,234 99,100
Non-controlling interests TR R 9,482 10,977 12,277 14,073 14,840

80,080 88,095 93,210 118,307 113,940

At 31 December
W12 A 31H

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$O000 HK$000
TExT  FTEx TExr  TErT TERT

ASSETS EE

Non-current assets IERBNEE 1,056,083 772,036 854,900 856,271 727,329
Current assets MENEE 249,220 267,825 361,465 372,751 314,685
Total assets BEMRE 1,305,303 1,039,861 1,216,365 1,229,022 1,042,014
LIABILITIES aE

Current liabilities mENEE 19,030 58,398 163,753 76,760 77,344
Non-current liabilities EmEaE 232,090 19,035 47,583 140,767 6,061
Total liabilities BERs 251,120 77,433 211,336 217,527 83,405
Net assets BEFE 1,054,183 962,428 1,005,029 1,011,495 958,609
Total equity T RE 1,054,183 962,428 1,005,029 1,011,495 958,609

This summary does not form a part of the audited financial statements. 2 W DN AR BmERAN—3 D -
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Mr. NG Wai Man (Chairman)
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
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Mr. LUO Shijie
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. LAU Sik Yuen (Chairman)
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Mr. ZHU Wujun

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Mr. LAU Sik Yuen (Chairman)

Mr. LUO Shijie

Mr. ZHU Wujun

Mr. NG Wai Man

Mr. TING Yian Ann

NOMINATION COMMITTEE
Mr. LAU Sik Yuen (Chairman)
Mr. LUO Shijie

Mr. ZHU Wujun

Mr. NG Wai Man

Mr. TING Yian Ann

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES
Mr. CHONG Yat Chin
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Ernst & Young
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NEEH

PITESE
REREE(ZE)
[RE RS (TTEAREL)
HASEE
R=Bt+

BIUFRITESE
2IHIRELE
SRR L
RRELRE

FRERAE
BIHREE(EE)
FRt st A
RRERE

FHERS
RIHREE(L/E)
SRittiE A
RRELE
REREE
RE Rt

REERE
BIHREE (£/E)
FRt st A
RRERE
REREE
RELEE

sEAx
HBEEEE
R=SL L

NEWE
ZIE R (A2016FE2 A 24 BEEST)
ZEET+H (R 201642 A 24 BEHT)

52 1]

LK TR EH P
HEGHRD
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Corporate Information

AFER

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONSULTANT REEM RN

Financial PR (HK) Limited SRARE(BE)ARAT
5/F, BOC Group Life Assurance Tower, B EEET 134-136 5%
134-136 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong FIREB ASREAESE
PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG EETESEME

Unit No. 3, 18th Floor B

Convention Plaza, Office Tower BB 15

No. 1 Harbour Road FRESHANE

Hong Kong 18183 =%

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN THE PRC FEFEFESEME,

No. 101, Hao-Jia-Ba, Xinli Vilage PENT#E

County of Yudali By

Nanjing Chemical Industry Park ARtETEERERE

Liuhe District, Nanjing City X!

Jiangsu Province, the PRC FTRURTRR KB 101 5%

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE FESEERMEEREAE
IN CAYMAN ISLANDS

Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited

Cricket Square Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive Hutchins Drive

P.O. Box 2681 P.O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-1111 Grand Cayman KY1-1111

Cayman Islands Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND EERNBRERENE
TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Investor Services Limited BEFEFZRERAR

Level 22, Hopewell Centre 5

183 Queen’s Road East EEANER 18398

Hong Kong BRI 2218

REGISTERED OFFICE EMMEE

Cricket Square Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive Hutchins Drive

P.O. Box 2681 P.O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-1111 Grand Cayman KY1-1111

Cayman Islands Cayman Islands

COMPANY WEBSITE AR

www.dragoncrown.com www.dragoncrown.com
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